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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This is a tariff review application for a single year period covering the period April
2015 to March 2016.

Expenditure to date (as at September 2014) for the financial year 2014-15 is recorded
at M82, 932, 407. It is anticipated that expenditure will reach an amount of M199,
241, 948 at the end of the financial year. This will be a growth of 15.2 percent from
the recorded expenditure of the 2013-14 financial year.

The planned expenditure for the financial year 2015-16 is estimated to be M246, 782,
426

Revenue for the 2014-15 period to the end of September 2014 is recorded at Mg3,
533, 034. The projected revenue for the financial year is M203, 946, 939 this will be
an increase in revenue from the last financial year of M171, 233, 000 by 19 percent.

In order to meet the planned expenditure for the 2015-16 financial year, WASCO
proposes a tariff adjustment of 25% to the existing volumetric tariff in all bands and
5% for standing charges. WASCO also proposes the adjustment of water connections
for the first three bands by M500.00 while keeping the last band unchanged.

Major issues that underpin this tariff application include the takeover of the
Metolong Dam water treatment and conveyance infrastructure which will add an
extra burden on its operations going forward. WASCO is experiencing challenges
with regard to aging infrastructure that negatively affects delivery of quality service.
Initiatives to deal with this are planned for in the next financial year. A recent
assessment of human resources needs for WASCO revealed the need for extra
resources (WASCO being highly labour intensive) to carry out service delivery
activities. the implementation of the new structure, though in phases, will cost the
company an extra five million Maloti in the first year.
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BASIS OF APPLICATION
1.1 Basis and Key Assumptions

The basis for the proposed adjustment of the WASCO volumetric tariff hinges
on the need for the Company to meet its service delivery commitments that
include provision of quality and reliable potable water and safe effluent disposal
services.

The effect of inflationary pressure on acquisition of requisite materials for
implementation of house connections, maintenance of reticulation
infrastructure results in the ever growing expenditure burden on WASCO which
is not backed up by commensurate revenue. The determination of the 2015-16
budget is based on divisional submissions based on item by item resources
needed for the provision of services for the year.

The growth of the WASCO customer base is restricted to domestic customers
which are growing at the rate of approximately 6000 connections per year. The
rate of growth of non domestic customers has been largely insignificant in
recent years. Against this backdrop and based on a pareto principle, the growth
of domestic customers against non domestic customers provides an
insignificant impact on revenues.

The key drivers for the tariff adjustment include increased human resources
and other overheads needed to cater for the handing over of the Metolong Dam
Treatment and Conveyance infrastructure, investments in resolving existing
infrastructural challenges in most WASCO areas as well as the need for more
human resources as per the reviewed WASCO organisational structure for
improved service delivery.

The preparation of the WASCO tariff filing document is against the backdrop of
WASCO being under the regulatory environment which the company is slowly
growing into. The basis for the tariff review takes into consideration issues
related to whether WASCO will be able to meet its service obligations as well as
its ability to make profits as it has been granted company status and thus has to
be able to sustain itself as a commercial entity.

The preparation of the WASCO budgets for the ensuing year is based on a zero-
based budget adjusted upwards by an inflation factor of 6 percent. Manpower
costs have been also adjusted upwards by 5 percent and an additional
M5,000,000 to cater for additional staff as per the organisation’s reviewed
structure.

1.2 Statement of WASCO’s Regulated Businesses

The Water and Sewerage Company (PTY) Ltd came into being through a “Water
and Sewerage Act No. 13 of 2010”, thereby making it a fully fledged private
company wholly owned by the Government of Lesotho earmarked to deliver
water and sewerage services in the urban centres of the country.



WASCO operates in 16 centres serving 83, 224' customers nation-wide, about
6000 of whom are connected to sewer lines. There are also more than 4, 200
domestic prepaid connections, and more than 3,370 communal pre-paid token
holders. Industries and commercial premises, particularly in Maseru, use about
64 percent of the water produced, and domestic customers consume 36 percent,

With effect from 2012 and in order to enhance its operational efficiency and
effectiveness, WASCO was placed under regulation undertaken by the Lesotho
Water and Electricity Authority (LEWA). This entails periodic monitoring of
WASCQ’s performance in key operational areas.

As indicated earlier, WASCO operates within the water and sanitation sector
and reports functionally to the Ministry of Energy, Meteorology and Water
Affairs but is overseen strategically by a Board of Directors. The Board is
responsible for the overall strategic direction of the company and other key
strategic areas of finances, Audit and Risk; and Performance Management.
WASCO is headed by a Chief Executive who is supported by a team of four
heads of Divisions hereto referred to as Directors heading four divisions of
Operations and Maintenance; Engineering, Planning and Design; Finance and
Strategic Services and Human Resources.

The business of WASCO emanated from the extraction and production of raw
water from rivers and bore holes, its distribution and ultimate supply to
households and entities as well as the extraction of sewer for safe disposal back
into the environment. On this basis, the following functions or business of
WASCO will be regulated (i.e. production, distribution and sewerage disposal).
The functions of the Sanitation Services Unit (SSU) have since been outsourced
to private contractors in 2011 and do not form part of this submission.
WASCO’s sewerage tankering services, which still occur in the districts are also
not included in the regulatory accounts for purposes of this submission.

This is the second formal tariff filling by WASCO since being under regulation.
This Single-Year Tariff Filing relates to the provision of water and sewerage
services in the service territories as defined in the Composite Water and
Sewerage Licence signed by LEWA on 13t April 2013.

1.3 Issues to be Addressed

The filing proposal is prepared against a background of a determination of the
Contingency Fund for Emergencies (CFE) which was done in the last tariff
determination. A Customer Levy, which will be collected by WASCO from
customers on behalf of LEWA is yet to be determined while the licence fee was
stipulated as part of the tariff determination for this financial year. Key
WASCO performance and service indicators have been developed and
finalised and agreed upon. What remains is the finalisation of reporting
templates and guidelines.

! Figure as at October 31 2014
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Due to financial constraints, the Cost Allocation Manual (CAM) and asset
valuation will only be dealt with in 2015-16 financial year as well as a fully
fledged cost of service study and will provide the basis for subsequent tariff

proposals.



2.

REVIEW OF PREVIOUS YEAR: 2013-14 (WATER AND SEWERAGE)

Here below is a presentation and review of the performance of WASCO for the period
ending March 2014.

2.1 Review of Out-Turn Regulatory Accounts and Budget Estimates

2.1.1 According to the results presented for the 2013-14 financial year, WASCO
reported an annual operating loss of M1, 781, 000. Revenue generated for the
period is M171, 233, 000. The main components of revenue have been Water
and Sewerage billing M151, 452, 000(88.4%), new service connection at M14,
922,000 (8.71%). Other income registered a figure of M4, 646, 000.

2.1.2 Expenditure for the period is recorded at M173, 014, 000. The main
contributors to expenditure have been manpower costs (at 46.7 percent),
Power (at 9.4 percent), reticulation and plant maintenance (at 7.3 percent)
and chemical usage makes a contribution of 4.2 percent.

2.1.3 The loss realised in the 2013-14 financial year was an improvement from a
previous loss of M3, 999 million experienced in the previous year. The
company experienced its highest loss (at M10, 595 million) during the 2011-12
financial year. This improvement has been largely as a result of a substantial
and steady growth of Water and sewerage billing for the last five years since
2010-11 financial year.

The table below highlights the out-turn on the finances of WASCO for the

review period as well as two preceding years.

Table 2a:  Revenue/Expenditure Outturn for 2010/11 to 2013/14

2013-14 | 2012-13 [ 2011-12 | 2010-11

Item M ‘000
Total Revenue 171,233 | 157,756 139, 705 | 119, 364
Water and Sewerage Billing 151, 452 137,878 115,601 103,555
New Service connections 14, 922 15,878 21,733 10,886
Other Income 4, 646 4,000 2,285 4,818
Interest Income - 0,305 - 5,044
Expenditure 173, 014 | 161, 746 150,300 | 120,596
Manpower 80, 743 69,327 68,133 65,053
Power 16, 262 13,622 10,980 10,295
Reticulation  and  Plant 12, 556 7,684 9,545 7,808
Maintenance
Chemical Usage 7, 230 5,460 6,688 4,272
New Connections Materials 9, 912 7,955 10,110 6,126
Depreciation 15, 086 14,767 14,586 13,751
Operating Profit (1,781) | (3.990) | (10,595) | (1,232)
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Figure 2a: Income/Expenditure performance for the years 2010 to 2014
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2.1.4 The main cost drivers for WASCO continue to be Manpower and electricity as
well as chemical usage, while revenue is driven largely by service charges
(water and sewerage billing). The rate of increase in expenditure on power
has been very high in recent period mainly due to increase in tariffs by the
LEC as well as increases in the demand for pumping due to increased coverage
and population demand. The rate of growth of new service connection has
been very erratic in recent years mainly due to slow implementation of
reticulation extension initiatives and service coverage improvement projects.

2.1.5 A detailed outline of the regulated accounts for the past three years (actuals) is
presented in Appendix B
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2.2 Production, consumption and sales data

2.2.1 Here below is a presentation of production and consumption data for the
twelve month period ending in March 2014.

Figure 2b:  Analysis of production against billed consumption
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2.2.2 It can be inferred from the above figure that water production has been on
average at the 1.4 million kiloliters for the period, while consumption averaged
1.0 million kilolitres. The behaviour of the two parameters has been very
erratic during the twelve month period. This resulted in an uneven behaviour
on non revenue water for the period which was largely below the 30 percent
mark.
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3. REVIEW OF CURRENT YEAR: 2014-15 (WATER AND SEWERAGE)

3.1 Review and Reconciliation of Management Accounts and Budget
Estimates (April-Sept. 2014)

3.1.1 Here below is a presentation of management accounts for the period ending
September 2014 in the form of regulated accounts. A detailed presentation of
budgeted figures for 2015/16 is reflected in Appendix A.

Table 3a:  2014-15 Management Accounts against budget
Expenditure Item 2014-15 Budget 2014-15 Actual
Distribution Production Sewer Distribution | Production Sewer
Manpower
51,506,810 51,865,138 14,832,036 | 19,250,624 18,249,773 5,682,649
Electricity
94,275 19,347,356 1,784,246 | 63,181 6,862,601 | 673,584
Chemicals
0 7,701,082 177,851 | - 1,266,996 | -

Reticulat?on and

PlantMaintenance | 5,085,998 | 11,172,387 | 1,831,070 | 1,424,473 1,908,449 | 920,000

Administration

Costs 2,880,242 6,407,161 1,129,849

New Connection

Materials 15,828,751 0 0 | 5,563,354 = -

Depreciation

6,793,817 7,943,750 3,262,433 | 3,489,608 4,199,812 828,072

Total Expenditure

92,882,433 | 118,594,671 | 26,007,453 | 33,586,109 39,611,225 9,289,608

3.1.2 Below is a tabular presentation of WASCO’s income for the period ending
September 2014.

Table 3b: Performance of Revenue Streams for the period ending September

2014

Income Stream Amount Percentage
Water Meter Billing 70,051,052 74.9%
Water New Connection 6,914,237 7.4%
New Water Application Fees 183,750 0.2%
Sewerage Billing 13,950,171 14.9%
Sewerage New Connection 875,942 0.9%
Other Fees 1.7%
Total Revenue 93,533,034 100

3.1.3 The target set for revenue for the 2014-15 period is Mi75 million. The six
months to the end of September 2014 saw generation of Mg3, 533, 034 which
is 53.4 percent of the overall target. The performance of revenue as recorded
at above the 50 percent mark is regarded as good for the period since it is
above the figure anticipated for the period. Operating profit is estimated at
Mi1, 600, 628. This operating profit registered an operating profit margin of
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12.40 and is higher than the targeted profit margin of 8 percent in the 2014-15
ABP.

3.2 Production, consumption and sales data

3.2.1 Below is a detailed presentation of production, consumption and sales data for
the period ending September 2014.

Table 3c: Production, Consumption and sales Data (April to Sept. 2014)
Item April May June July August September
Water
Production
(m3) 1, 622, 089 1, 621, 572 1, 510, 149 1, 677,375 1, 607,745 L, 625, 441
Consumption
{m3) 1,618, 847 1, 638, 069 1, 531, 874 1, 693, 16g 1, 621,990 1, 516, 289
Water Sales
(Maloti) 10, 815,606 | 14,327,964 8,048,577 | 12,357,232 | 10,189,098 10, 131, 240
Sewer Sales
1,975,025 | 2,042,904 | 2,055,531 2,791,643 | 2,399,688 2, 898, 816

3.3 Service Coverage

3.3.1 The target for water and sewer connections for the year has been set at 6, 000
and 500 respectively. The second quarter realised the achievement of 1,630
water connections undertaken and 89 sewer connections for the quarter. The
performance for water connections has exceeded the quarterly target of 1,500
and that for sewer is below the set quarterly target of 125. It can also be
indicated that, at 1, 630, the number of house connections for water exceeded
the number of applications (1, 144) for the quarter while those for sewer, at 89,
were below 103 applications for the quarter.

3.3.2 The number of house connections for water for the period slightly increased
from the last period’s performance of 1,452 connections. There has been a
slight drop in the number of connections for sewer from the last quarter
performance of 91 connections. Though the rate of connections (water) has
improved, there are challenges that include unavailability of materials (as a
result of cash-flow problems within WASCO and industrial actions at the
suppliers) that stifle the achievement of the full potential of sewer
connections.

3.3.3 Below is a pictorial presentation of performance of connections that were

effected during the period and this was also compared to previous periods
including the same period in the last financial year.
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Numbere of Items

3.3.4

3-3:5

3.3.6

Figure 3a:  Connections (water) against initial application and paid-up
applications? (July 2013 to September 2014)
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It can be seen from the figure above that for the period, the rate of connections
is slightly above the number of paid up applications. The number of
connections has been on the decrease during the period as well as during the
first quarter. This has been largely due to unavailability of materials as a result
of industrial action at the suppliers as well as cash flow problems at WASCO.
It can also be seen that the number of application has been largely constant
except for a dip in the month of July where the number of paid for application
reached its lowest point in two years of 303. The number of paid up
applications picked up during the month of August to reach the average of 500
but then reduced to 321. The number of carried out house connections for
water have been on the rise during the reporting period and reached a peak of
712 in September from a lowest figure of 346 in July.

On sewer performance, 89 sewer connections were undertaken for the period
against a quarterly target of 125 connections. This is a slight reduction from
the last quarter’s figure of 91 connections. This is also against 103 applications
received during the period. It can be inferred that the number of applications
has grown substantially from the figure of 51 connections recorded in the last
quarter of the last financial year attributable to the completion of the sewer
reticulation extension in selected areas of Maseru.

Here below is a presentation of sewer performance against applications for the
period ending September 2014.

2 Paid up applications refer to those that are either paid in full, part paid or deposit as per credit policy
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Number of Items
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3.4.1

3.4.2

Figure 3b: Connections against Applications — Sewer (July 2013 to
September 2014)
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Water and Sewerage Quality

For the period under review, samples tested for chlorination for all centres
registered a performance of 86 percent. Samples tested for turbidity registered
a 97 percent pass rate while compliance to PH levels were at a 31 percent pass
rate. This is a slight decline in performance from the previous periods in the
quality of produced water and can still be deemed adequate. It is observed an
improvement in the performance of PH from the previous quarter of 20
percent. There are challenges that are being faced namely, infrastructural
problems that retain water in the system longer than desired hence failures in
chlorine tests as well as dosing for maintenance of the requisite standard for
PH. To resolve the problem the system for the Metolong water transfer
infrastructure (which entails modeling around Chlorine decay and re-
chlorination along the system) will be replicated throughout all the other
system.

For waste water, samples tested for Chemical Oxygen Demand (COD) and
Suspended Solids (SS) registered a pass rate of 13 and 19 percent respectively.
This is deterioration in performance particularly for suspended solids
compared to the previous period and is largely caused by facilities not coping
with the load caused by increased discharge as well as occasional discharge of
untreated effluent from wet industries. Endeavours such as the expansion of
the sewerage network (planned for the near future) will go a long way to
alleviate the problem,
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3.4.3 Here below is a pictorial presentation of the performance of quality of water

Pass Rate (%)

produced and supplied to customers and water disposed back to the
environment after treatment.

Figure 3c: Quality of Water Produced (April 2013 to September 2014)
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3.4.4 Performance in the quality of water produced and supplied to the public has

3-4.5

been relatively good during the review period as well as in recent months. All
treatment plants managed to maintain turbidity levels above the 95 percent
mark for the past six months and have largely been above the 90 percent mark
for almost a year to date. Levels of bacteria have been erratic over the 12
month period and largely below the 95% mark but later improved towards the
100 percent mark from April 2014 to date. Chlorination performance has also
been very erratic and deteriorated from April 2014 to date.

At this rate, the reasons raised above of the reticulation retaining water for
longer than desired can be confirmed. Infrastructural problems for dosing for
maintenance of PH is still a major concern.
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Figure 3d: Quality of Sewer disposed (July 2013 to September 2014)
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3.4.6 After a period of continuous performance improvement for Chemical Oxygen
Demand (COD) for the first quarter, there was a substantial deterioration in
performance in the second quarter which reached its lowest point (at zero) in
August 2014. The graph above portrays a general deterioration in
performance of suspended solids for the first quarter whose downward trend
was continued in the second quarter. This is evidence of the infrastructure
failing to meet ever increasing discharge due to growth in urban populations
hence causing a strain on the infrastructure. The magnitude of investments in
upgrading and replacement of waste water infrastructure are enormous and
will be put in place over the long term with support from development
partners.

3.5 Cost of Water Production

3.51 The costs of producing water by the WASCO can be attributed to those direct
costs relating to the use of human resources (manpower) in terms of salaries
and related costs, power and the use of chemicals. WASCO does not incur any
other cost relating to procurement of raw water from external entities.

3.5.2 The table below analyses the performance of WASCO expenditure as cost of
production against set targets/budget for the period under review.
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fees (including consultancies), chemical usage for water and sewer treatment,

power, and plant maintenance. Base salaries constitute about 43 percent of

WASCO proposed expenditure while combined budget for electricity and
chemical usage adds up to about 14 percent of total planned expenditure.

3 The total figures are up to September 2014
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Table 3e: 2014-15 Cost of Water Production against budget
Expenditure 2014-15 Budget TR 2014-15 Actual =i
Item Distribution | Production Sewer Total Distribution | Production | Sewer Total?
Manpower
51,506,810 51,865,138 | 14,832,036 118,203,084 | 10,250,624 18,240,773 | 5.682,649 183,0
Electricity ; 21,225,877
94,275 | 19,347,356 | 1,784,246 63,181 6,862,601 | 673,584 7,599,366,
Chemicals
= 7,701,082 177,851 7.878,934 | - 1,266,006 | - 1,266,996
Reticulation ] |
and Plant
Maintenance 5,085,008 11,172,387 1,831,070 18,089,456 | 1,424,473 1,908,440 | 920,000 4,252,021
Administratio '
n Costs 5:.784,523 10,642,161 1,829,836 18,356,520 2,880,242 6,407,161 | 1,120,840 10,417,252
New y
Connection
Materials 15,828,751 0 0 15,828,751 | 5,563,354 = - 5.563.354,
Depreciation
6,793,817 7,943,750 | 3,262,433 18,000,000 | 3,489,608 4,199,812 | 828,072 8,517,492
Total | |
Expenditure 92,882,433 | 118,504,671 | 26,007,453 | 237,484,566 | 33,586,109 | 39611225 | 9,280,608 82,486,943
4. TFORECASTS FOR NEXT YEAR: 2015-16 (WATER AND SEWERAGE)
4.1 Introduction
4.1.1 The 2015-16 budget estimates respond to the planned objectives and
commensurate initiatives and activities laid out in the 2015-16 Annual
Business Plan as well as the implementation of routine operational activities
aimed at delivering service to customers. The ABP and the responding budget
focuses on the following main initiatives; reducing debt by increasing cash
collection, refurbishing the ailing reticulation system and reducing Non
Revenue Water.
4.2 Statement of Approved Budget
4.2.1 The 2015-16 WASCO budget has been presented and laid out in terms of key
revenue and expenditure drivers. The key drivers of revenue for the company
include water and sewer billing, connection fees for water and sewerage,
reconnection fees, application fees and tankering. Water and sewerage billing
income constitute just under 80 percent of proposed income for the 2015-16
financial year.
4.2.2 On the expenditure side the key drivers are salaries and related emoluments,



4.2.3 The 2015-16 budget highlights the need to explore more means to increase
collection from customers. This is presented in the rolling out of smart meters
in selected areas of Maseru. The budget also brings to the fore the issue of the
takeover of the Metolong Dam operations which has increased manpower and
other operational costs.

4.3 Forecast Operating Costs

4.3.1 The growth of manpower needs of the company has not grown significantly in
the past one to two years. However the effect of the implementation of the
Organisational Structural Review, expected to take place in the 2015-16
financial year, which will be on an incremental basis for the subsequent
financial years will put more pressure on manpower costs. It is envisaged that
there will be a substantial growth in expenditure on Manpower in the coming
years starting with the next financial year. Though the implementation of the
organisational structure review will be implemented in phases, it is expected
that the cost of this implementation would result in an increase in expenditure
by approximately 5 million in the first year (2015-16). It is also the desire of
the company to adjust upwards the salaries of members of staff by 5 percent in
the next financial year.

4.3.2 The Metolong Dam water supply will provide much needed water to the areas
of TY, Morija, Roma and Maseru. While it is expected that the takeover of the
Metolong Dam operations by WASCO will leave some of the infrastructure
that is being used currently for these areas unused, there will be a period that
they will still be in operation together with the operation of Metolong
treatment and conveyance, hence substantially increasing treatment and
conveyance costs for a short period during the year. After this period there are
some facilities and infrastructure (pump stations, treatment works, etc) that
will be mothballed.

4.3.3 The determination of the inflation rate for the forecast period is at 6.0 percent
and it has been envisaged that the growth of the inflation rate will be
maintained in the single digit range for the near future.

4.3.4 Here below is a tabular presentation of envisaged operating costs for the 2015-
16 financial year.

Table 4a:  2015-16 operating Budget

T A [P R U P T TV T P E e et G
a1 .3 __ | Distribution | Production | Sewer |
Expenditure

Manpower 52,690,554 50,781,105 14,541,637 118,013,296
Electricity 120,789 18,993,249 2,247,285 21,361,322
Chemicals 0 8,471,180 195,612 8,666,792
Reticulation and

Plant Maintenance 9,169,970 6,743,104 2,154,482 18,067,557
Administration

Costs 6,809,759 14,106,550 2,129,433 23,045,742
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Depreciation 6,843,932 8,003,066 3,285,894 18,132, 892

Total Expenditure 104,248,549 16,840,266 26,415,560 247, 504, 375
Income
Total Income ] 222,804,737 | 710,666 | 33,463,343 | 256,978,746

A detailed presentation of data for the forecasted operating costs for 2015/16 is
in appendix A.

4.4 Forecast Capital Costs

Introduction

4.4.1 WASCO is implementing a number of projects aimed at improving service
coverage and sound treatment of waste water. These projects are largely
funded through funds from the Government of Lesotho and its development
partners. Small projects are funded internally and are mainly focused towards
reticulation extensions and small works.

4.4.2 The following projects are ongoing and will continue to be implemented
during the 2015-16 financial year.

¢ Five Towns Water Supply Project,
¢ Urban and Peri-Urban Water Supply Project
e Maseru Waste Water Project

4.4.3 Five Towns Water Project

For the coming financial year, it is planned that preliminary and detailed
designs of the project will be finalised as well as procurement of contractor
and commencement of construction works.,

4.4.4 The Urban and Peri-Urban Water Supply Project

This project is considered complete. However, the next steps in the
implementation of this project entail the transfer of water into the new
network and implementation of interconnection lines.

4.4.5 The Maseru Waste Water Project

4.4.5.1The implementation of phase two of the Maseru Waste water Project
will be in two contracts namely MWWP-W4 and MWWP-W1,

4.4.5.2The contract MWWP-W4 will comprise two lots for the coming year.
Lot 1 entails the construction of a pump station and pump house as well
as the construction of a rising main from the one to be constructed to
an existing one. Lot 2 deals with the implementation of a 3000 meter
sewer line at Thetsane East and additional works on the sewer network
at Thetsane West. This also includes construction of 5000 meters of
sewer network for Masowe.
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4.4.6

4.4.7

4.4.8

4-4.9

4.4.5.3The MWWP-W1 contract will entail the continuation of construction of
on-site sanitation facilities (water closets and pit latrines) in the
identified areas.

4.4.5.4The service contract under this project entails assisted operations
which is skills transfer through training intervention exercises. Another
service contract under this project deals with the development of a
sanitation master plan for WASCO.

New Projects

The following are new projects that have been conceptualised for internal and
external funding. WASCO envisages implementing these projects during the
financial year.

Four Towns Wastewater Project

The project entails development of detailed designs, rehabilitation of the
existing wastewater facilities and construction of the new wastewater
treatment works, pumping stations, transmission mains, trunk mains, and
collection sub mains in the four Towns of Botha Bothe, Hlotse, Maputsoe, and
Teyateyaneng. The project will be implemented over a four year period and is
estimated to cost approximately M600 million.

Greater Maseru Water Facilities Project

The project entails design and construction of water distribution network and
associated infrastructure in the three packaged areas namely South (Masana,
Mazenod, Motloheloa, Ha luka, Bosofo, Lenono and Makhoathi), South West
(Tsiame, Ha Tikoe, Ratjomose/Lesia, Tsautse and Qoaling) and North East
(Magqalika, Mabote, Tsenola, Sehlabeng, Foso, Marabeng and Berea).

The project comprises design and construction of new water transmission
mains, trunk mains, and collection sub mains, and pumping stations with
supply of water mainly from Metolong water treatment works and other
existing works. Due to extension requirements, a sizable reticulation network
of pipes, various pumping options and additional reservoirs will be
constructed.

4.4.10 The project will be implemented over a three year period and is estimated to

cost approximately M309 million,

4.4.11 Maseru South West Wastewater Transmission Works Project

The project entails design and installation of a sewerage transmission main
and a pump station from the proposed Pena-pena and surrounding residential
areas to the Waste Water Treatment plant situated at Masowe area. The
project will also include the construction of a sewerage network in the area
surrounding Pena-pena Development and associated pump stations.
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4.4.12 The project area will cover Pena-pena and surrounding Maseru South West
(Masowe) areas comprising, amongst others, Semphetenyane, Masowe 1 and
parts of Lithoteng in Maseru district

4.4.13 The Project will be implemented over a two year period and is estimated to

cost M216 million.

4.4.14 The following are projects and equipment procurement that are of a lesser
magnitude but of significant value and importance in terms of improving
service delivery and will be funded internally.

improves service delivery

Item Description Amount
Mafeteng infrastructure Construction of reticulation extension M1, 186, 011
projects infrastructure (in-fills) in selected areas
Infrastructure rehabilitation/ replacement M1, 330, 371
Maseru infrastructure Construction of reticulation extension M3, 129, 872
projects infrastructure (in-fills) in selected areas
Qacha’s Nek Infrastructure Construction of water and sewer reticulation | M588, 836
projects infrastructure and in-fills.
Morija infrastructure projects | Construction of in-fills and other reticulation | Mz, 377, 322
infrastructure and rehabilitation
Plant and Equipment Procurement of plant, replacement and M3, 413, 228
stand-by capacity in selected areas across the
country.
Vehicles Procurement of vehicular transportation for | M4, 230, 000

Other projects/ Equipment Office equipment and machinery , ete M1, 546, 556

procurement

Total M1, 154,
334
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5. PROPOSED TARIFF REQUIREMENTS FOR 2015-16

This chapter outlines the basis for the proposed tariff for the 2015-16 financial
year.

5.1 Regulated Accounts

5.1.1 The value of the company’s assets as well as its depreciation has been factored
in the determination of the tariff for 2015-16 financial year. A thorough
valuation of all WASCO assets will be conducted in the new financial year.

5.2 Weighted Average Cost of Capital

5.2.1 The determination of the weighted cost of capital does not form part of this
filing proposal at this stage.

5.3 Proposed Tariffs and Charges
Volumetric Tariff Adjustment

5.3.1 As set out in the foregoing pages which highlighted performance of WASCO on
its operation and finances as well as the desire to improve service delivery,
WASCO envisages total operating costs to reach M246, 782, 426 in the 2015-
16 financial year. In order to allow a budgeted cushion profit of M6, 085, 391
the optimal revenue needed for the year would be M252, 867, 818. This
revenue would be largely realised through a 25 percent and 6.0 percent
adjustment of volumetric and standing charges respectively to customer as
presented in the table below:

Table sa:  Comparative analysis of the proposed tariff

Band Current Tariffs /m3 Increase/ms3 New Tariffs /m3
Domestic Customers
A: 05kl 4.18 1.05 5.23
B: >5— 10kl 7.07 1.77 8.84
C: >10—15kl 12,43 3.11 15.54
D: > 15kl 17.14 4.29 21.43 |
Domestic Standing charge 38.95 2.34 41.29
{(Band A) 21.93 1.32 23.25
Non Domestic Customers
- Industrial, business, government 11.31 2.83 14.14
- Schools, churches 11.22 2.81 14.03
-Other 11.31 2.83 14.14
Non-domestic Standing charge
- Industrial, Business, Schools 250.37 15.560 274.93
- Government 374.64 22.48 397.12
- Churches, 187.33 11.24 198.57
- Other Non Domestic 259.37 15.56 274.95



Standpipe customers 4.86 0.29 5.15

Waterborne sewerage customers

Sewerage to be charged on 85% of water
consumed 8.5 2.13 10.63

Low-Flush Waterborne sewerage customers

Water closet customers to be charged on
60% of water consumed, 8.5 2,19 10.63

532

53.3

5.3.4

Following the determination of the tariff for the 2014-15 financial year, the
determination of the envisaged revenues generated was undertaken. The
proposed tariff adjustment will yield billing revenue of M20oo, 707, 911.
Sewerage revenues will have a resultant of M3o0, 355, 282 following the tariff
adjustment.

Connection Fees Adjustment

Another key driver of revenue for WASCO is the charges attributed to
connection of services to households.

Below is an analysis of costs incurred by WASCO in carrying out a house
connection for water. The cost of some of the materials (meter gadget, elbows,
valves, stop corks, adapters, etc) for an individual connection does not change
with the distance of the connection. The only items that vary with the distance
are the length of pipe, labour and inspection costs. These are the ones that
largely influence the cost of an individual connection.

Band Connection costs to WASCO | Banded charge to
Least Maximum Customer
distance distance
A (0 — 25 meters) M2,089.56 M2, 761.96 M1, 500.00
B (26 — 50 meters) M2, 862.82 M3, 535.22 M2, 500.00
C (51 - 100 meters) M3, 938.66 M4, 947.26 M3, 500.00
D (101 - 150 meters) M5, 619.66 M6, 628.26 M4, 500.00
5.3.5 The above charges for household connections have not been revised in the last

536

5-3.7
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five years. The unit costs for non variable materials for a house connection
have been increasing at an inflation rate over time.

It can also be seen from the above table that household connections have been
carried out at subsidised fees across all bands. The least cost to WASCO for
carrying out a connection under an individual band is higher than the
connection fee across all bands. WASCO has been experiencing losses for
undertaking house connections for water.

In this regard, WASCO proposes an upward adjustment of these fees by
M500.00 across the bands in order to meet the cost of providing such service
to its prospective customers. This will bring the fees closer to the actual cost of
proving such a service to prospective customers.




5.3.8 The following is a presentation of proposed new fees for household water

connections for the 2015-16 financial year. No adjustment is proposed for the
highest band (101 — 150 meters) as a pro-poor measure because prospective
customers in such areas are largely low income and are few in number.
Anecdotal evidence implies that an upward adjustment would be detrimental
to their ability to connect and hence not being able to gain access to WASCO
services. Sewer connection fees have been left unchanged for the new financial
year

Band | Old Charge [ Adjustment New Charge

A {0 — 25 meters) M1, 500.00 500.00 M2000.00
B (26 — 50 meters) M2, 500.00 500.00 M3000.00
C (51 - 100 meters) M3, 500.00 500.00 M4000.00
D (101 — 150 meters) M4, 500.00 | No Adjustment M4500.00

5.3.9 The revision of household connections for water comes at an opportune time

for WASCO to meet its cost to undertake such connections, mainly at the
lowest bands (A to C) which have largely been at below cost for quite some
time.

5.3.10 Revenue from house connections is expected to grow to Mis, 811, 100 as a

54

5.4.1

5.4.2
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result of this adjustment and will be made up of the targeted 6000 new
connections envisaged for the 2015-16 financial year.

Affordability Indicators

Though Lesotho is predominantly a least developed country, the rate of
growth in its economy can be regarded as very positive. Although requisite
and relevant data could not be obtainable at the time of filing, it can be
attested, based on direct observation that there has been a substantial growth
of middle to high income earners and this has increased affordability levels
and disposable income.

Most of WASCO customers are in the first two bands and will not be adversely
affected by the tariff revision. A 25% revision of the tariff will add an exira
M6.75 to a customer’s bill in the first band while it will add an extra M11.25
for the bill of a customer in the second band per month. This augurs very well
with poverty alleviation endeavours by the Government of Lesotho and an
endorsement of ensuring that the poor and vulnerable groups are taken care
of.

gagc




APPENDICES

2d|Page



APPENDIX A

TABLE WASCO - DISTRIBUTION OF COSTS INTO THREE MAIN COST CENTRES
2015-16 BUDGET
COMPONENT Dist Prod Sewer TOTAL
Per m3 analysis M} M) M) (M}

REVENUE Fixed / Variable 223,322,721 712,318 33,541,140 257,576,179

DIRECT COSTS

Manpower costs

Salary 40,923,566 48,379,460 15,007,513 104,310,539

Temporary employee 172,520 1,088,073 64,613 1,325,206

Fees & consultancies 8,158,786 1,153,291 0 9,352,077

Staff welfare 1,245,152 1] 0 1,245,152

Social Responsibility 79,359 91,818 28,823 200,000
Security 2,827,640 2,347,475 160,055 5,335,171
Sub-Totsl - Manpower 53,407,024 53,100,116 15,261,004 121,768,144
Staff Welfare/Benefits & Others 1,245,152 [ 1] 1,245,152
Total - Manpower F 54,652,176 53,100,116 15,261,004 123,013,296

Electricity 120,789 18,993,249 2,247,285 21,361,322
Total - Electricity v 120,789 18,993,249 2,247,285 21,361,322
Chemicals 1] 8,471,180 195,612 8,666,792
Total - Chemicals A - 8,471,180 195,612 8,666,792
|Maintenance

Meters F 4,026,753 o 0 4,026,753

Treatment Plant \i 407,273 5,467,305 1,219,027 8,094,105
IReticulation F 4,785,569 o 648,553 5,434,121
Buildings F 4] 1,063,373 435,435 1,498,808
Total - Maintenance 9,219,595 7,531,178 2,303,015 19,053,788
Transport 4,792,629 5,786,796 o} 11,579,425
Total - Transport F 4,792,629 6,786,796 0 11,579,425
TOTAL - DIRECT COSTS 68,785,188 94,882,519 20,006,916 183,674,623
CONNECTION COSTS 17,125,578 1] 0 17,125,578
Loss From Capital WIP (Compensations) 336,000 69,000 95,000 500,000
Total - Connection Costs 17,461,578 69,000 95,000 17,625,578
ADMINISTRATION COSTS

Senior Management

Middle Management
Telephone, Stationary & Postage 1,434,464 3,537,876 512,026 5,484,365
Rates and Insurance 453,793 454,227 122,458 1,030,518
Training & Travel Expenses 771,009 6,378,065 262,615 7,411,689
Directors Fees o
Audit Fees 79,359 51,818 28,823 200,000
Office Equipment 645,305 2,390,946 165,370 3,202,120
Other Expenses 921,153 921,872 398,000 2,241,025
Office rent 68,165 78,866 24,757 171,789
Advertising 1,450,380 306,060 421,387 2,217,827
Bank charges 771,644 2,461 115,894 890,000
Sub-Total - Administration Costs 6,635,772 14,162,190 2,051,370 22,849,333
Others (specify)
Total - Administration Costs F 6,635,772 14,162,190 2,051,370 22,849,333







Prevision for doubtiul debts 3,901,573 12,445 585,982 4,500,000
Total - Provision 3,901,573 12,445 585,982 4,500,000
DEPRECIATION AND FINANCE COSTS

Depreciation 6,843,932 8,003,066 3,285,894 18,132,892
Total Depreciation 6,843,932 8,003,066 3,285,804 18,132,892
FINANCE COSTS BY PROJECT LOAN

Sub-Total - Finance Costs 2,457,766 2,873,771 1,180,234 6,511,772
Others {specify)

Total - Finance Costs 2,457,766 2,873,771 1,180,234 6,511,772
TOTAL DEPRECIATION AND FINANCE COSTS 9,301,698 10,876,838 4,466,128 24,644,664
TOTAL COSTS BY COMPONENT

DIRECT COSTS 68,785,188 94,882,519 20,006,916 183,674,623
CONNECTION COSTS 17,461,578 69,000 95,000 17,625,578
ADMINISTRATION & Debt COSTS 10,537,345 14,174,635 2,637,353 27,349,333
DEPRECIATION AND FINANCE COSTS 9,301,698 10,876,838 4,466,128 24,644,664
GRAND TOTAL 106,085,809 120,002,992 27,205,397 253,294,198
Total incl depreciation but without finance 103,628,043 117,128,220 26,025,162 246,782,426
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APPENDIX C

WASCO DISTRIBUTION OF COSTS PER 3 COST CENTRES

2013-2014 ACTUALS

COMPONENT Dist Prod Sewer TOTAL
{M'000) (M'000) {M'000) (M'000 )
INCOME
Water and Sewage charges 123,135 - 28,317 151,452
New service connection 14,922 - - 14,922
Gain on disposal 143 42 21 212
Other income 4,513 - 133 4,646
Interest received - - - -
142,719 42 28,471 171,232
EXPENDITURE
Manpower costs 35,995 34,123 10,625 80,743
Electricity 135 14,685 1,441 16,262
Reticulation & Plant maintenance 4,206 5,634 2,716 12,556
Chemicals - 7,230 - 7,230
Transport 3,801 2,459 - 6,260
New Connections 9,912 - - 9,912
Telephone, stationery & postage 7 4,478 490 4,975
Rents, security & insurance 2,953 2,970 933 6,856
Training and travel expenses 324 1,202 62 1,588
Directors fees & consultancies 108 628 - 736
Audit fees 200 189 59 448
Office equipment 459 1,567 47 2,073
Other expenses 2,873 3,715 1,484 8,072
Rates 251 238 74 562
Adjustment account Depreciation 830 999 197 2,027
Depreciation 6,181 7,439 1,467 15,086
Bad Debts (973) (1,162) (237) (2,372)|
67,261 86,394 19,359 173,014
Operating Profit(loss) for the year {1,782)|







APPENDIX D

WASCO DISTRIBUTION OF COSTS PER 3 COST CENTRES
2014-2015 APR - SEPT

COMPONENT Dist Prod Sewer TOTAL

{M'000 ) (M'000 ) {M'000 ) (M'000)
INCOME
Water and Sewage charges 68,384,125 - 15,725,807 84,109,932
New service connection 7,790,179 - - 7,790,179
Gain on disposal - - - -
Other income 1,586,273 - 46,651 1,632,923
Interest received 1,220,642 - 274,276 1,494,918

78,981,218 - 16,046,734 95,027,952
EXPENDITURE
Manpower costs 19,250,624 18,249,773 5,682,649 43,183,046
Electricity 63,181 6,862,601 673,584 7,599,366
Reticulation & Plant maintenance 1,424,473 1,908,449 920,000 4,252,921
Chemicals - 1,266,996 - 1,266,996
Transport 687,267 444,711 - 1,131,979
New Connections 5,563,354 - - 5,563,354
Telephone, stationery & postage 2,673 1,707,678 187,052 1,897,404
Rents, security & insurance 1,656,978 1,666,708 523,718 3,847,404
Training and travel expenses 168,451 623,972 32,072 824,495
Directors fees & consultancies 184,651 1,070,313 - 1,254,964
Audit fees - - - -
Office equipment 112,818 385,228 11,582 509,628
Other expenses 689,284 891,274 356,123 1,936,681
Rates 65,387 61,987 19,302 146,676
Adjustment account Depreciation - - e =
Depreciation 3,489,608 4,199,812 828,072 8,517,492
Bad Debts 227,359 271,722 55,454 554,535

33,586,109 39,611,225 9,289,608 82,486,942

12,541,010
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GENERAL INFORMATION

Nature of business To provide adequate potable water and safe disposal of waste
water to every stakeholder in the urban centres of Lesotho

Board of Directors
Chairman Dr. Metsing Mangoaela
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Secretary Mr. Sekhonyana Sekhonyana
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DIRECTORS’ STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY AND APPROVAL

The Board of Directors is required to maintain adequate accounting records and is responsible for the
content and integrity of the financial statements and related financial information included in this report.
it is its responsibility to ensure that the financial statements fairly present the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and the results of its operations and cash flows for the vear
ended and in conformity with International Financial Reporting Standards. The external auditors are
engaged to express an independent apinion on the financial statements.

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
and are based upon appropriate accounting policies consistently applied and supported by reasonable
and prudent judgments and estimates,

The Board of Directors acknowiedges that it is ultimately responsible for the system of internal financial
control established by the Lesotho Water and Sewerage Company (Pty) Ltd (WASCOQ) and places
considerable importance on maintaining a strong control envircnment. To enable it to meet these
responsibilities the Board of Directors sets standards for internat contro! aimed at reducing the risk of error
or foss in a cost effective manner. The standards include the proper delegation of responsibilities within a
clearly defined framework effective accounting procedures and adequate segregation of duties to ensure
an acceptable level of risk. These controls are monitored throughout WASCO and all employees are
required to maintain the highest ethical standards in ensuring WASCO's business is conducted in a
manner that in all reasonable circumstances is above reproach. The focus of risk management in
WASCO is on identifying assessing managing and monitoring all known forms of risk across WASCO.
While operating risk cannot be fully eliminated WASCO endeavours to minimise it by ensuring that
appropriate infrastructure controls systems and ethical behaviour are appiied and managed within
predetermined procedures and constraints.

The Board of Directors is of the opinion that the system of internal control provides reasonable assurance
that the financial records may be relied on for the presentation of the financial statements. However any
system of internal financial control can provide only reasonable assurance and not absolute assurance
against material misstaternent or loss.

The Board of Directors has reviewed WASCO's cash flow forecast and budgets for the year to 31 March
2015 and is satisfied that WASCO has or has access to adequate resources to continue in
operational existence for the foreseeable future.

The external auditors are responsible for independently reviewing and reporting on WASCO's financial
statements.

The financial statements set out on pages 10 to 36 were approved by the Board of Directors
in Maseru and are signed on its behalf by:- %
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors presents its report which forms part of the audited financial statements for
the year ended 31 March 2014. Water and Sewerage Authority was reincorporated as Water and
Sewerage Company (Proprietary) Limited (WASCO) in terms of the WASCO Act 13 of 2011.
This act provides for the vesting of the assets liabilities rights and obligations of Water and
Sewerage Authority in the company.

NATURE OF BUSINESS

To provide adequate potable water and safe disposal of waste water to every stakeholder in the
urban centres of Lesotho. The nature of the company’s business has not changed during the year
under review.

SHAREHOLDERS

The authorised and issued share capitals remain unchanged. Lesotho Government holds 1000 ordinary
shares of M1 each and is the sole shareholder.

OPERATING RESULTS

The loss on ordinary activities for the year amounted to M14.28 million (2013: (M4.696 million)).
Full details of the financial results are set out on pages 10 to 36.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Board of Directors is not aware of any matters or circumstances arising since the end of the year
or otherwise dealt with in this report or annual financial statements that would have a significant
effect on the operations of WASCO or the results of its operations

GOING CONCERN

We draw attention to the fact that at 31 March 2014 the Company had an accumulated loss of M61.571
million. The financial statements have been prepared on the basis of accounting policies applicable
to a going concern. This basis presumes that funds will be available to finance future operations
and that the realisation of assets and settlement of liabilities contingent obligations and commitments
will occur in the ordinary course of business. The Board of Directors is satisfied that WASCO has
or has access to adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable
future.



LESOTHO WATER AND SEWERAGE COMPANY (PTY) LTD
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

DIRECTORS
The Directors of the Company for the year under review are the following:
CHAIRMAN

Dr. Metsing Mangoaela
MEMBERS

Mrs. Mammako Molapo

Mrs. Mamonaheng Ramonaheng
Mr. Lebohang Mofammere

Mr. Ntahli Matete

CHIEF EXECUTIVE
Mr. Lerotholi Mathealira

SECRETARY

Mr. Sekhonyana Sekhonyana

AUDITORS

The Company’s auditors are Moteane, Quashie & Associates on behalf of the Auditor

General of Lesotho
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REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS TO THE SOLE SHAREHOLDER OF
LESOTHO WATER AND SEWERAGE COMPANY (PTY) LTD

We have audited the financial statements of Lesotho Water and Sewerage Company (Pty) Ltd which
comprises the Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2014, the Statement of Comprehensive
Income, Statement of Cash flows for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory notes as set out on pages 10 to 38.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the Lesotho Institute of
Accountants and in the manner required by required by the Lesotho Water and Sewerage Company Act No
13 of 2011.This responsibility includes: designing implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to
the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement
whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making
accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We could not obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence in the course of our audit and therefore an
adverse opinion is expressed.



Basis for Adverse Opinion

1. Bank Accounts
a. The Standard Lesotho Bank account number 014/00/19519/01 - BSCBO1 WASCO main
Account had non-reconciled credits of M 1.92 Million,
b. Account number BSCB 13 and BSCB 14 used to record Unknown Bank Debits and Credits and
errors had a balance of M0.8 million and M0.8 million respectively.

Due to the nature of these items used in reconciliations of Bank Accounts we were unable to verify
the accuracy of Cash balances presented in the financial statements.

2. Impairment of financial assets
a. The fair value of the Trade Receivables balance of M65.459 million in note 5 has not been
determined in terms of the accounting policies in notes 2.7.4 and 2.7.6.

b. Trade Receivables of M85.715 million in note 5 differs from the age analysis total of M84
million.

We were thercfore unable satisfy ourselves of the accuracy of the Trade Receivables balance
shown in the financial statements.

3. Impairment of non-financial assets

a. Non-financial assets of MI.19 billion disclosed in note 3 are not stated in terms of the
accounting policies in notes 2.3 and 2.4 of the financial statements and they were last
revalued in 2008,

4. Inventories
a. IAS2 requires that inventories should be measured at lower of cost or net realisable value.
Included in inventories of MS8.38 disclosed in note 4 are inventories amounting to
MI1.1million stated al a cost higher than realisable value.

Due to the matters highlighted in paragraphs 1 to 4, we were unable to determine whether any
adjustments might have been found necessary in respect of recorded or unrecorded Trade
receivables, Cash and bank, Revenue, Accounts Payables and the elements making up the
statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity, tax and statement of cash
flows.

Adverse Audit Opinion

In our opinion because of the significance of the matter discussed in the Basis for Adverse Opinion paragraph
the financial statements do not fairly present in all material respects the financial position of the company at 31
March 2014 and the results of its operations and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards and in the manner required by the Lesotho Water and Sewerage
Company Act No. 13 of 2011.



Kobla Quashie

Partner

Moteane, Quashie & Associates
Chartered Accountants — (Lesotho)
Registered Auditor

Maseru

_ ,2014



LESOTHO WATER AND SEWERAGE COMPANY {PTY) LTD

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 MARCH 2014

ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property plant and equipment

Current assets

Inventory

Trade and other receivables
Short-term investments
Bank and cash

TOTAL ASSETS

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES
Capital and Reserves

Share Capital

GOL funding

GOL grant
Accumulated funds
Reserves

Non-current liabilities

Provisions for severance pay
Long-term loans

Current Liabilities

Bank
Accounts payable

TOTAL CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES

Notes

~1 o b

2014
M'000

1,190,093
1,190,093 |

140,183
8.267 |

71,814

27,716
32,387 |

1,330,276

1,111,955
>

387,377 |
794,722
(61,856) |
(8,289)

148,352

16,426
131,926 |

69,969
69,969

1,330,276

2013
M'000

1,174,200
1,174,200 |

130,818

10.055
71.434

13,452 |
35.877

1,305,018

1,060,857
| 1
389381
| 736516

(56,852)
L (8,289)

151,356
13,311
138,045

92,805
26,674

66,131 |

1,305,018
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LESOTHO WATER AND SEWERAGE COMPANY (PTY) LTD

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

Revenue

Manpower costs
Depreciation

Stock adjustment

Reticulation and Plant maintenance
New connections

Other expenses

Total Expenses

Operating Profit/(Loss)

Net interest received/(charged)
Net profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit/(Loss) for the year
Prior year adjustment

Profit/(Loss) at end of year

Notes
19

19

19
213

16

2014 2013
M'000 M'000
171,233 157,756
80,743 69,327
15,086 14,767
2,027 496
12,556 7,684
9.912 7.956
52,690 61,516
173,014 161,746
(1,781) 3,990
(12,501) 8,686
(14,282) 4,696
(14,282} 4,696
9,278 3,092
(5,004) 7,788
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LESOTHO WATER AND SEWERAGE COMPANY (PTY)LTD

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit before interest charges
Adjustment for;
Depreciation
Adjustments
(Profit)/Loss on fixed assets disposal
Provision for severance pay
Write offs & adjustments
Prior year adjustment
Interest paid
Interest income

Changes in working capital:
Decrease/ (Increase) in inventory

Decrease/ (Increase) in receivables
(Decrease)/Increase in payables

Cash generated from operations
Interest paid

CASH UTILISED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of tangible fixed assets
Transfer of Assets
Interest received

CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase in GOL contribution/grant
Increase/ (Decrease) in long term liabilities

Net Movement for the Year
Cash and Cash Equivalent at Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

2014 2013
M'000 M'000
(14,282) 5,315
15,086 14,767
(212) -
3,115 768
2,027 496
9,278 3,092
17,157
(4,656) (9,305)
27,513 15,133
1,788 (2,287)
(380) 7.141
3,838 (3,003)
32,759 16,894
(17,157) {619}
15,602 16,275
(125,413) (67,189)
92,619
4,656 9,305
(28,138) (104,581)
56,102 57,936
(6,119) (5.450)
49,983 52,486
37,447 10,877
22,655 11,778
60,102 22,655
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LESOTHO WATER AND SEWERAGE COMPANY (PTY) LTD

1.0 BACKGROUND

The Lesotho Water Sewerage and Company (Proprietary) Limited (WASCO) was established under
the Lesotho Water and Sewerage Company Act No. 13 of 2011{as amended). Under this act WASCO
acquired all assets and liabilities, rights and obligations of Water and Sewerage Authority (WASA)
established by Water and Sewerage Order No. 29 of 1991 with effect from 1 September 2011.

2.0 ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1 Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS). The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis as
modified by the revaluation of land and buildings available-for-sale financial assets and financial
liabilities (including derivatives instruments) at fair value through profit or loss.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process of
applying WASCO’s accounting policies. Although these estimates are based on management’s best
knowledge of current events and actions actual results ultimately may differ from those estimates.

2.2 Standards and amendments effective in 2013

In the current year WASCO has adopted all relevant new and revised Standards and
Interpretations issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (the IASB) and the
International Financial Reporting Interpretations Commitiee (IFRIC) of the JASB that are relevant
to its operations and effective for accounting periods beginning on 1 Jannary 2013. The adoption of
these new and revised Standards and Interpretations has not resulted in any changes to WASCO’s
accounting policies as the effect of first time adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards
did not have a material impact on WASCO’s amounts for the current or prior years,

2.3 Property plant and eguipment

The cost of an item of property plant and equipment is recognised as an asset when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to WASCO and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. Costs include costs incurred initially to acquire or construct an item of
property plant and equipment and costs incurred subsequently to add to/ replace part of or service it.
If a replacement cost is recognised in the carrying amount of an item of propery plant and
equipment the carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. The initial estimate of the cost of
dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located is also included in the
cost of property plant and equipment. Expenditure on capital projects or acquisitions up to M10 000 is
charged to the statement of comprehensive income as operating costs with the exception of printers.
Expenditure values shown for works in the course of construction comprise materials, labour
transport and attributable overheads. On commissioning, the total cost is capitalised and depreciated
over the appropriate useful life.

14



LESOTHO WATER AND SEWERAGE COMPANY (PTY)LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued,

Property, plant and equipment are carried at revalved amount, being the fair value at the date of
revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses.
Revaluations are made with sufficient regularity such that the carrying amount does not differ materially
from that which would be determined using fair value at the balance sheet date.

Any decrease in an asset’s carrying amount, as a result of a revaluation, is recognised in profit or loss in the
current period. The decrease is debited in other comprehensive income to the extent of any credit balance
existing in the revaluation surplus in respect of that asset

Depreciation is calculated by a charge to the statement of comprehensive income to write off the cost or
amount of the valuation of property plant and equipment including capitalised leased assets over
their expected useful lives. Each part of an item of property plant and equipment with a cost that is
significant in relation to the total cost of the item shall be depreciated separately. Depreciation
normally commences in the financial year following commissioning although vehicles and other
assets with a short useful life are depreciated from the date of acquisition. The gain or loss arising from
the depreciation of an item of property plant and equipment is included in profit or loss when the
item is depreciated.

Freehold land is not depreciated. For other assets depreciation is provided on a straight line basis over
the estimated useful/economic life for each group of assets which are principally as follows:-

Buildings offices houses 30- 50 years
Specialised operational stuctures 15 - 40 years
Plant and Machinery 8 - 15 years
Vehicles 5 years
Office equipment including computers 3 -6 years

The residual value, useful life and depreciation method of each asset are reviewed, and adjusted if
appropriate, at the end of each reporting period. If the expectations differ from previous estimates, the
change is accounted for as a change in accounting estimate.

Each part of an item of property, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the
total cost of the item is depreciated separately.

The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of property. plant and equipment is included
in profit or loss when the item is derecognised. The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an
item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds, if any, and the carrying amount of the item.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s
carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Revaluation of fixed assets

The fixed assets comprising of Land and Buildings Structures Plant and Machinery other assets
were revalued by Lesotho Lands and Property Consultants towards the financial year ended March
2008. The revaluations have been incorporated into the Company's accounts. Expenditure on
maintaining the operating capacity of the network is charged as an operating cost.

15



LESOTHO WATER AND SEWERAGE COMPANY (PTY) LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)

Reticulation

The transfer value for reticulation assets shown in the fixed assets statement is the valuation
determined on the basis of depreciation replacement cost by Quantum Consultants (Lesotho)
(Pty) in August 1991.

Depreciation is provided on a straight line basis over the estimated useful/economic life of the
reticulation assets which has been estimated at 50 years.

Other assets

Other assets which include buildings operational structures plant and equipment are shown at
either the valuation determined on the basis of depreciated replacement cost by Quantum Consultants
in August 1991 or at cost if acquired after August 1991.

24 Impairment of non-financial assets

The company assesses at the end of the reporting period whether there is any indication that an asset may
be impaired. If any such indication exists, the company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset.
Irrespective of whether there is any indication of impairment, the company also;

. tests intangible assets with an indefinite useful life or intangible assets not yet available for use for
impairment annually by comparing its carrying amount with its recoverable amount. This impairment test
is performed during the annual period and at the same time every period.

If there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the recoverable amount is estimated for the
individual asset. If it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of the individual asset, the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs is determined. The recoverable
amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit is the higher of its fair value less costs to sell and its value in
use. If the recoverable amount of an asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset
is reduced to its recoverable amount. That reduction is an impairment loss. An impairment loss of assets
carried at cost less any accumulated depreciation or amortisation is recognised immediately in profit or
logs. Any impairment loss of a revalued asset is treated as a revaluation decrease. An enfity assesses at
each reporting date whether there is any indication that an impairment loss recognised in prior periods for
assets that may no longer exist or may have decreased. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amounts of those assets are estimated.The increased carrying amount of an asset attributable to a reversal
of an impairment loss does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior periods.A reversal of an impairment loss of assets
carried at cost less accumulated depreciation or amortisation is recognised immediately in profit or loss,
Any reversal of an impairment loss of arevalued asset is treated as a revaluation increase.
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LESOTHO WATER AND SEWERAGE COMPANY (PTY) LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued,

2.5 Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received or receivable for the provision of
services in the ordinary course of WASCO’s activities.

WASCO recognizes revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured it is probable
that future economic benefits will flow to the entity and when specific criteria have been met for
each of WASCO’s activities as described below. The amount of revenue is not considered to be
reliably measurable until all contingencies relating to the sale have been resolved. WASCO bases
estimates on historical results taking into consideration the type of consumer the type of
transaction and the specifics of each arrangement.

Income
Revenue comprises the billed value of water sewerage services rendered and collection for water and
sewer connections. The revenue is recognized upon performance of services.

Revenue from rendering services is recognized by reference to the completion of the specific transaction
assessed as the basis of the actual service provided as a proportion of the total services provided when it is
probable that the economic benefits associated with a transaction will flow to WASCO and the amount of
revenue and associated costs incurred or 10 be incurred can be measured reliably.

Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis using the effective interest method. When a
receivable is impaired WASCO reduces the carrying amount to its recoverable amount being the
estimated future cash flow discounted at original effective interest rate of the instrument and continues
unwinding the discount as interest income. Interest on impaired loans is recognised either as cash is
collected or on a cost-recovery basis as conditions warrant.

Dividend income
Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment is established.

2.6 Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined using the
First-in-first-out method. Costs comprises direct materials and where applicable overheads that have
been incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition excluding
borrowing costs.Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business
less the costs of completion and selling expenses. Where necessary provision is made for obsolete
slow moving and defective inventories.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued,

23 Financial assets

2.7. IClassification

The company classifies financial assets and financial liabilities into the following categories:
— Loans and receivables

— Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

Classification depends on the purpose for which the financial instruments were obtained/incurred and
takes place at initial recognition. For financial instruments which are not at fair value through profit
and loss, classification is re-assessed on an anaunal basis.

2.7.2 Initial recognition and measurement

Financial instruments are recognised initially when the company becomes a party lo the contractual
provisions of the instruments,

The company classifies financial instruments, or their component parts. on initial recognition as a
financial asset, a financial liability or an equity instrument in accordance with the substance of the
contractual arrangement.

Financial instruments are measured initially at fair value, except for equity investments for which a
fair value is not determinable, which are measured at cost and are classified as available-for-sale
financial assets.

For financial instruments which are not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs are
included in the initial measurement of the instrument.

2.7.3 Subsequent measurement

Loans and receivables are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest
method, less accumulated impairment losses.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest method.

2.7.4 Impairment of financial assets

Al each reporting date the company assesses all financial assets, other than those at fair value through
profit or loss, to determine whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or group of
financial assets has been impaired.

For amounts due to the company, significant financial difficulties of the debtor. probability that the
debtor will enter bankruptcy and default of payments are all considered indicators of impairment.
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LESOTHO WATER AND SEWERAGE COMPANY (PT Y)LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014
==L YRANR TANDED J1 MARCH 2014

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {(continued,

2.7.5 Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss

Impairment losses are reversed when an increase in the financial asset’s recoverable amount can be
related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised. subject to the restriction
that the carrying amount of the financial asset at the date that the impairment is reversed shall not
exceed what the carrying amount would have been had the impairment not been recognised.

2.7.6 Reversals of impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss

Where financial assets are impaired through use of an allowance account, the amount of the loss is
recognised in profit or loss within operating expenses. When such assets are written off, the write off
1s made against the relevant allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previounsly written
off are credited against operating expenses.

2.7.6 Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are measured at initial recognition at fair value, and are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. Appropriate allowances for estimated
irrecoverable amounts are recognised in profit or loss when there is objective evidence that the asset is
impaired,

Significant financial difficulties of the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankruptey or financial
reorganisation, and default or delinquency in payments are considered indicators that the rade receivable is
impaired. The allowance recognised is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the effective interest rate computed at initial
recognition.

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account, and the amount of the
loss is recognised in profit or loss within operating expenses. When a trade receivable is uncollectable, it is
written off against the allowance account for trade recejvables. Subsequent recoveries of amounts

previously written off are credited against operating expenses in profit or loss.

2.8 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and in hand deposits held at call with banks other
short-term highly liquid investments with ori ginal maturities of three months or less and bank overdrafts.
Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities in the statement of financial position,

2.9 Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are recognized initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method less provision for impairment. A provision for impairment of trade
receivables is established when there is objective evidence that WASCO will not be able to collect all
amounts due according to the original terms of the receivables, Significant reorganization and default or
delinquency in payments are considered indicators that the trade receivable is impaired. The amount of
the provision is the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows discounted at the ot ginal effective interestrate.

The carying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account and the amount of
the loss is recognized in the statement of comprehensive income. When a trade receivable is

uncollectible it is written off against the allowance account for trade receivables. Subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written off are credited in the statementof comprehensive income,
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LESOTHO WATER AND SEWERAGE COMPANY (PTY) LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

2.10 Accounts payable

Accounts payable comprise trade accounts payable and accruals. These are recognized initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

2.11 Liabilities and provisions

WASCO recognises liabilities including provisions when it has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events; and it is probable that an ouiflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount of
the obligation can be made. Where WASCO expects a provision to be reimbursed for example under
an insurance contract the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset but only when the
reimbursement is virtually certain.

WASCO recognizes a provision for onercus contracts when the expected benefits to be derived from
a contract are less than the unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under the contract.

Restructuring provisions comprise lease termination penalties and employee termination payments
and are recognized in the period in which WASCO becomes legally or constructively committed to
payment. Costs refated to the ongoing activities of WASCO are not provided in advance.

212 Borrowings

Bormrowings are recognised initially at fair value net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are
subsequently stated at amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs)
and the redemption value is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income over the period
of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Bomowings are classified as current liabilities unless WASCO has an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after thefinancial position date.

2.13 Current tax assets and liabilities

Current tax for current and prior periods is to the extent unpaid recognised as liability. If the
amount already paid in respect of current and prior periods exceeds the amount due for those
periods the excess is recognised as an asset.

Current tax liabilities (assets) for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount
expected to be paid to (recovered from) the tax authorities using the tax rates (and tax laws) thathave
been enacted or substantively enacted by the financial position date.

WASCO was granted autonomous status on 1st April 1992 and as such is liablefor Corporation Tax

at the applicable rate on its assessed taxable profit. It is expected that no liability to taxation will arise
for the year based on the reported results of theprevious years.
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LESOTHO WATER AND SEWERAGE COMPANY (PTY)LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

2.14 Government grants

Capital based government grants are included within deferred income in the statement of financial

position and credited to profit over the estimated useful economic lives of the assets to which they

relate. Revenue based government grants are credited to profit in the period in which the expenditure to
which they relate is incurred.

2.15 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to WASCO’s shareholder is recognized as a liability in the financial statements
in the period.

2.16 Leases

Leases of property plant and equipment where WASCOQ has substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership are classified as finance lease. Finance leases are capitalised at the inception of the lease at
the lower of the fair value of the leased property or the present value of the minimum lease payments.
Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance charges so as to achieve a corstant
rate on the finance balance outstanding. The corresponding rental obligations net of finance charges
are included in other long-term payables. The interest element of the finance cost is charged to the
statement of comprehensive income over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of
interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each period.

The property plant and equipment acquired under finance leases are depreciated over the shorter of
the useful life of the asset or the lease term.

Leases where a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received
from the lessor) are charged to the statement of comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over
the period of the lease.

2.17 Financial risk management

Financial risk factors

WASCO’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including currency risk
fair value interest risk cash flow interest-rate risk and price risk) credit risk and liquidity risk.
WASCO’s overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of the financial
markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on its financial performance. WASCO
currently does not use derivative financial instruments to hedge certain risk exposures.

Market risk

From time (o time WASCO is exposed lo foreign exchange risk arising from various currency
exposures primarily with respect to the US dollar. Foreign exchange risk arises from future
commercial transactions recognized assets and liabilities. Foreign exchange risk arises when
future commercial transactions recognized assets and liabilities are denominated in a currency that
is not WASCO’s functional currency. As at 31 March 2012WASCO was not exposed to any
foreign currency exchange risk.
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LESOTHO WATER AND SEWERAGE COMPANY (PTY) LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued,

Price risk

WASCO is exposed to equity securities price risk because of an investment held by it and
classified in the Statement of financial position at fair value and profit or loss transferred to the
statement of comprehensive income. This asset is an invesunent in Standard Bank Money Market.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

As WASCO has no significant interest-bearing assets its income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in market interest rates. WASCO?s interest-rate risk arises
from long-term borrowings. Borrowings issued at variable rates expose WASCO to cash flow
interest-rate risk. Borrowings issued at fixed rates expose WASCO to fair value interest-rate risk.
WASCO is not exposed to fair value interest rate risk because all its borrowings (note 13} are at
variable rates. WASCO does not consider the exposure to cash flow interest rate risk as
significant; therefore it currently does not have formal mechanisms to mitigate this risk.

Credit risk

Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents deposits with banks and financial institutions as well
as credit exposures to commercial and residential customers including outstanding receivables and
committed transactions. For banks and commercial institutions only high credit quality parties are
accepted. If commercial customers are independently rated these ratings are used. If there is no
independent rating risk control assesses the credit quality of the customer taking into account its
financial position past experience and other factors. Sales to customers are settled in cash. See note 5
for further disclosure on credit risk. Management does not expect any losses from non-performance by
these counterparties.

WASCO does not do credit vetting for new customers since it is an essential service. Overdue
accounts are disconnected for non-payment after 60 days from the statement due date as per the
policies and procedures.

Ligquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities
the availability of funding from an adequate amount of committed credit facilities and the ability
to close out market positions. Due to the dynamic natwre of the underlying businesses WASCOQ’s
management aims to maintain flexibility in funding by keeping committed credit lines available.

The table below analyses WASCO’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity rationings based on the
remaining period at the financial position date to the contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed
in the table below are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal
their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not significant.



LESOTHO WATER AND SEWERAGE COMPANY (PTY) LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

~ lLessthanl year Between Over 5 y;ars
R | 1 and 5 years
| o M’000 . M’000 M’ 000
At 31 March 2014
“Borrowings D T19,709 | 112217
I Trade and other payables | 55,335
"AU31 March 2013
'ﬁ)rr(ﬁigs - 19700 | 118336 |
Trade and other payables | 69,969 .

Capital risk management

WASCO’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard its ability to continue as a going
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to
maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

Consistent with others in the industry WASCO monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. This
ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total capital. Net debt is calculated as total borrowings
(including ‘current and non-current borrowings’ as shown in the Statement of financial position) less
cash and cash equivalents. Total capital is calculated as ‘equity’ as shown in the statement of financial
position plus net debt.

During 2014WASCO’s strategy which was unchanged from 2013 was to maintain a low gearing ratio
of not more than 40%. The gearing ratios at 31 March 2014 and 2013were as follows:

2014 [ 2013
M*000 | M’000

Total borrowings (note 14) 164,858 | 164,719
Includes Bank Overdraft
Total equity 1,111,955 1,060,857
Total capital{ Total 1,276,813 1,198,905
borrowings Plus Equity) |

| Gearing ratio 12.91% j 13.7%

Fair value estimation

The carrying value less impairment provision of trade receivables and payables are assumed to
approximate their fair values. The fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure purposes is
estimated by discounting the future contractual cash flows at the current market rate that is available to
WASCO for similar financial instruments.
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LESOTHO WATER AND SEWERAGE COMPANY (PTY) LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

2.18 Employee benefits

Terminal benefits are payable whenever an employee’s employment is terminated before the
normal retirernent date or whenever an employee accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange for
these benefits. WASCO recognises termination benefits when it is demonstrably committed either
to (erminate the employment of current employees according to a detailed formal plan without
possibility of withdrawal or to provide termination benefits as a result of an offer made to encourage
voluntary redundancy.

2.19 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

WASCO makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting estimates
will by definition seldom equal the related actual results. There were no critical accounting estimates
that have a significant risk of causing material adjustments to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year are addressed below:

Provision of impairment of trade receivables

WASCO considers all trade receivable balances that have been outstanding for over two years as
impaired. WASCO applies this policy consistently and its management is of the view that even though
this is an accounting estimate it is the best estimate of the amount that may not be recovered from its
customers. Refer to note 5 for disclosure on the provision for impairment of trade receivables.

Review of useful lives

WASCO depreciates items of property plant and equipment based on the useful lives of those items.
The useful lives of the items are management’s best estimates. The useful lives are disclosed in
accounting policy 2.3 and they are reasonable in management’s view. These useful lives determine the
amount of depreciation recognized in the statement of comprehensive income each year.

Income taxes

Judgment is required in determining whether WASCO is liable for tax or not. There may be
transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination may be uncertain. WASCO
recognises liabilities for anticipated tax based on estimates of whether additional taxes will be due.
Where final tax outcome of these matlers is different from the amounts that were initially recorded
such differences will impact the current and deferred income tax assets and liabilities in the period in
which such determination is made.

2.20 Contingent liabilities

WASCO discloses a contingent liability where:

- it has a possible obligation arising from past events; the existence of which will be
confirmed only by the occurrence ornon-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of WASCO or

- it is not probable that an outflow or resources will be required to settle an obligation;
or
the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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LESOTHO WATER AND SEWERAGE COMPANY (PTY) LTD
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

2.21 Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which WASCO operates (‘the functional currency™). The financial statements
are presented in Maloti (“M”) which is the functional and presentation currency of WASCO.

222 Comparative figures

Where necessary comparative figures of WASCO have been restated to conform to the current reporting
format.
2.23 Rounding

All items are shown to the nearest one thousand Maloti therefore a - in the column indicates either no
transaction or totals of less than five hundred Maloti.

[
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LESOTHO WATER AND SEWERAGE COMPANY (PTY) LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

2014 2013

M'000 M'000
4.0 INVENTORY
Cost 8,388 10,096
Provision for obsolete stock (91) o1

8,267 10,005

5.0 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
Trade receivables 85,715 85,763
Less: Provision for doubtful debts - (20,256) (22,62@
Net trade accounts receivable 65,459 63,135
Miscellaneous debtors 4,667 5,663
Postal Services 196 210
Sanitations Unit -
Shoprite Services 1,048 1,111
Pick and Pay 201 95
Staff housing loan 7 240
Staff Travel imprest 187 159
Prepaid expenses -
Prepaid Insurance - (50
Other debtors 49 871

71,814 71,434
The fair values of trade and other receivables are as follows:
Trade receivables 65,459 63,135
Sundry debtors 6,355 8,299

71,814 71.434

The above values of trade and other receivables approximate fair value. There is no concentration
of credit risk with respect to trade receivables as the Company has a large number of customers
regionally dispersed. The Company’s historical experience in collection of accounts receivables
falls within the recorded allowances. Due to these factors management believes that no additional
credit risk beyond amounts provided for collection losses is inherent in the Company’s trade
receivables. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the fair value of each
class of receivable mentioned above. The Company does not hold any collateral as security.



LESOTHO WATER AND SEWERAGE COMPANY (PTY)LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

2014 2013
M’000 M’000
As of 31 March 2014 trade receivables of M93.998.000 (2013:
M93.653.000) were impaired and provided for. The amount of the
provision was M20,256,000 as of 31 March 2014
(2013:M22.628,000). The individually impaired receivables mainly
relate 1o Domestic and Non-domestic accounts mostly disconnected
for non-payment.
At 1 April 22,628 6,589
Provision for receivables impairment (2,372) 16,039
At 31 March 20,256 22,628

The creation and release of provision for impaired receivables have been included in other
expenses in the statement of comprehensive income. Amounts charged to the allowance
account are generally written off when there is no expectation of recovering additional cash.
The other classes within trade and other receivables do not contain impaired assets.

6.0 SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

Standard Lesotho Bank Income Fund Accounts

1,239 1,132
Standard Lesotho Bank Money Markets 27,228 7.600
Central Bank Treasury Bills : 4,720
28,467 13,452
7.0 BANK AND CASH
Standard Lesotho Bank Call Accounts 7,144 7,930
Cashiers 8 155
Sub-total 7,152 8,085
Standard Lesotho Bank Current Account 24,458 27,290
Others 26 502
31,636 35,877
7.1 OVERDRAFT
Standard Lesotho Bank Current Account 5,214
Standard Lesotho Bank Call Account = -
WASCO DEPQOSITS INCOME ACCOUNT - 20,816
Others - 644
e 26,674

Note: A sweeping facility has been put in place to ensure that short-term current accounts cash
deficits are immediately corrected.



LESOTHO WATER AND SEWERAGE COMPANY (PTY) LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

8. SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised
1 000 shares of M1 each

Issued and fully paid
1 000 shares of M1 each

9. GOVERNMENT OF LESOTHO FUNDING

2014 2013
M’000 M’000
1 1

1 1

Government contribution to WASCO representing the valuation of net assets of the former Water and
Sewerage Branch (as specified in the Second Schedule of the Lesotho Water and Sewerage Company
Order of 1991} at st April 1992 plus projects under construction funded by the Government of Lesotho

on behalf of WASCO.
2014 2013
M'000 M'000
Balance brought forward 389,381 386,063
Additions during the year (2,004) 3,318
387,377 389,381
10. GOVERNMENT OF LESOTHO GRANT
GOL grant represents debt forgiveness by the GOL analyzed as follows:
Balance at Ist April 736,616 681,998
Industrialization loan 4,848
W-I.P ' 380,845 677,947
Completed projects 355,77 1| 4,051
Additions during the year 67,589 63,583
Adjustments (9,483) -
Amortisation: Completed projects (8,965) (8,965)
794,722 736,616
Note:

The interest on Long-term loans cancelled by Government of Lesotho was capitalised at the time of
cancellation with the intention of amortising it according to the useful life of the financed assets. Due to the
difficuity of apportioning the accumulated interest to the various projects which the loans financed the
interest was charged to the Statement of comprehensive income in total at the end of March 2007.
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LESOTHO WATER AND SEWERAGE COMPANY (PTY)LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

11. ACCUMULATED DEFICIT

2014 2013
M'000 M'000
Balance at 1st April (56,852) (64.640)
Net profit/(loss) for the year (14,282) 4,696
Prior year adjustment (Note 16) 9,278 3,092
(61,856) (56,852)
12. RESERVES
Revaluation reserve (8,418) (8,876)
Prior year adjustment - 458
General reserve 129 129
(8,289) (8,289)
13. PROVISION FOR SEVERANCE PAY 16,426 13,331
An amount equal to 90% of the provision for severance pay has been classified as long term
liabilities. The basis used is the annual staff turnover.
| 2§ LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Standard Lesotho Bank Loan - (22)
A loan advanced by the Standard Lesotho Bank to finance the Purchase of two
141 excavators. The loan is payable over a period of sixty months at an interest rate of 12%
per annum,
Maseru Waste Water — EIB 83,301 87,379
A loan advanced by Eurcpean Investment Bank to finance the Sewer reticulation
14.2 system & construction of treatment plant the repayment of loan for each tranche
shall be paid by 40 Semi- annual instaliments.
IDA- WSIP LOAN 30,957 30,957
A subsidiary agreement between Kingdom of Lesotho & WASCO for financing
14.3 Lesotho Water sector improvement project. The loan is payable over the period of
25 years including grace period of seven years. The interest is charged at 2% p.a
14.4 NEDBANK -LOAN 17,668 19,709

A loan advanced by Nedbank Lesotho to enable WASCO to finance the supply of
clean water to the Maseru North East Areas (Maseru Peri- Urban Project). The
loan is payable over the period of ninety six (96) equal monthly installments and
payable on the 15th day of each succeeding month. Interest rate is subject o
fluctnations in prime

131,926 138,023
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LESOTHO WATER AND SEWERAGE COMPANY (PTY)LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

15. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUALS 2014 2013

M'000 M'000
Accrued expenses 2,580 2,516
Customers' deposits 7,060 6,495
Due to contractors 25,234 27,394
Interest payable to the government 22,517 17,503
Interest payable to NedBank (495) -
Provision for severance pay £,825 1,479
Trade creditors 183 (1,464)
Vat payable 908 772
Gratuity Provision 6,410 7.231
Goods received not invoiced 4,948 4,884
Income Tax Deducted 1,186 1,939
Other payables (272) 293
Medical Aid Insurance (325) (636)
Withholding Tax (Trade Creditors) 139 (267)
WASCO Staff Welfare Fund (409) (307)
Salaries And Wages (1,520) {1,701)

69,969 66,131

16.  PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS

Un-reconciled differences in Reserves - 3,092
Correction of unsupported balances 9,278 -

9,278 3,092




LESOTHO WATER AND SEWERAGE COMPANY (PTY)LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

17.

Risk management
Capital risk management

The company’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the company’s ability to continue
as a going concern in order 1o provide returns for the shareholder and benefits for other stakeholders
and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the company may adjust the amount of dividends
paid to the shareholder, return capital to shareholder, issue new shares or sell assets (o reduce debt.

Consistent with others in the industry, the company monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio.

This ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total capital. Net debt is calculated as total borrowings
(including ‘current and non-current borrowings’ as shown in the statement of financial position) less
cash and cash equivalents. Total capital is calculated as ‘equity’ as shown in the statement of
financial position plus net debt.

There are no externally imposed capital requirements.

There have been no changes to what the entity manages as capital, the strategy for capital
maintenance or externally imposed capital requirements from the previous year.

Financial risk management

The company’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including currency
risk, fair value interest rate risk, cash flow interest rate risk and price risk), credit risk and liquidity
risk.

Liquidity risk

Cash flow forecasting is performed by company finance. Company finance monitors rolling forecasts
of the company’s liquidity requirements to ensure it has sufficient cash to meet operational needs
while maintaining sufficient headroom on its undrawn committed borrowing facilities at all times so
that the company does not breach borrowing limits or covenants (where applicable) on any of its
borrowing facilities.

Surplus cash held by the company over and above the balance required for working capital
management are invested in interest bearing cwrent accounts.

The table below analyses the company’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based
on the remaining period at the reporting date 10 the contractual maturity date. Derivative financial
liabilities are included in the analysis if their contractual maturities are essential for an understanding
of the timing of the cash flows. The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted
cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal their carrying balances as the impact of discounting
is not significant.

Between Between
Less than 1and 2 2and 5 Over
Total 1 year years years 5 years
31 March 2013 M M M M M

Trade and other payables 69,969 69,969 - S
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LESOTHO WATER AND SEWERAGE COMPANY (PTY) LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

18.

Cash flow and fair value interest

As the company has no significant interest-bearing assets, the company’s income and operating cash
flows are substantially independent of changes in market interest rates.

Credit risk
Credit risk is managed on a divisional basis.

Credit risk consists mainly of cash deposits, cash equivalents and trade debtors. The company only
deposits cash with major banks with high quality credit standing and limits exposure to any one
counter-party.

Price risk

The company does not hold any investments in listed securities, nor does it hold any commodities.
The company is therefore not exposed to price risk.

Foreign exchange risk

The company does not have receivables or payables denominated in foreign currency and are
therefore not exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from various currency exposures.

Financial instruments
Credit risk

The camrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum
exposure to credit note of the reporting date was:

Carrying Carrying
amount amount
31 March 31 March
2014 2013
M M
Trade receivables 71,814| | 71,339
Cash and cash equivalents 60,102} | 22,750
131,916 94,089

The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade receivables at the reporting date by geographic region
was:

Carrying
amount Fair value
31 March 2014 31 March 2013

Categories of financial instruments M M
Financial assets
Loans and receivables
Trade and other receivables 71,814 71,339
Cash and cash equivalents 60,102 22,750
Total financial assets 131,926 94,089
Financial liabilities
Trade and other payables 69,969 66,131
Total financial liabilities 69,969 66,131
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LESOTHO WATER AND SEWERAGE COMPANY (PTY) LTD

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

DETAILED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

19. INCOME 2014 2013
M '000 M '000

Water and Sewage charges 151,452 137,878
New service connection 14,922 15,878
Gain on disposal 212 -
Other income 4,646 4,000

171,233 157.756
EXPENSES
Manpower costs 20,743 69,327
Electricity 16,262 13,622
Reticulation & plant maintenance 12,556 7,684
Chemicals 7,230 5,460
Transport 6,260 5,007
New connections 9,912 7,955
Telephone stationery postage 4,975 3,736
Rents Security & Insurance 6,856 6,813
Training & travel expenses 1,588 1,792
Directors fees 736 695
Audit fees 448 152
Office equipment 2,073 1,557
Other expenses (including write-offs) 8,072 6,424
Rates 562 219
Adjustment account 2,027 496
Depreciation 15,086 14,767
Bad debts (2,372) (16,040)

173,014 (161,746)

Operating Profit (loss) for the year (1,781} (3,990)
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WATER AND SEWERAGE COMPANY

APPROVAL OF PROVISIONAL BUDGET FOR THE FINANCIAL

YEAR 2015/16

BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF WASCO

PROPOSAL

The Board of Directors of WASCO is hereby requested to approve the
provisional Budget that Management is presenting for the financial year 2015/16.

MOTIVE

For the Company to function properly in the next financial year, a clear
recommendation for approval from the Finance Committee to the Board of
Directors in the form of the budget must be in place for the following functions to
be performed:

> Revenue to be collected from the identified sources at the approved rates
or tariffs;

> Expenditure to be incurred within the approved limits and only for the
purposes indicated in the Budget;

» Capital Expenditure to be incurred in respect of approved items as
indicated in the Budget;

» The Company must discharge its mandate and undertake its operations
up to the performance levels that are proposed in the budget. In this
instance, the Budget will serve as a solid basis against which actual
performance of the Company can be measured.

BACKGROUND

The proposed budget is a product of an intense consultative process that has
taken place within the Company. Besides closely aligning the Budget to the
Annual Business Plan, effort has been taken to ensure that the projected figures
are underpinned by the following Budget Objectives for 2015/16financial year:

>
>

Ensure financial sustainability
Efficiency Enhancement






JUSTIFICATION

WASCO has been under regulation by the Lesotho Electricity and Water
Authority (LEWA) from May 2012. One of the conditions of being regulated is that
tariff change has to be applied for from the regulator. This is the main reason why
this budget is said to be provisional because it is highly dependent on the tariff
that will be approved by LEWA. This provisional budget is based on a proposed
tariff increase of 25% on volumetric consumption. in the previous year WASCO
had applied for a tariff increase of 35% and was granted 16.5% and a 6.2%
increase on both standing charge and sewerage charges.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

In terms of the proposed budget, the Company will end the year with a small
profit. At the close of the budget year, the Company will post an operating profit
amounting to M6.085m and net profit of M0.432m mainly caused by the
regulatory emergency fund of M3.85m.

ASSUMPTIONS.

The proposed budget was based on the following assumptions;
s Inflation at 6%
* Salaries increased by 5% plus notch
+ New positions at M5 m.
» Tariff increased by 25%
* New connection fees increased by M500.00 per band






RECOMMENDATIONS

The Board of Directors of WASCO is hereby requested to grant approval of the
provisional budget for the financial year 2015/16 as recommended by the Finance

Committee and summarised below:

Recurrent Budget 2015/16 Amount(M)
Income ( from Business operations) 252,867,818
Less: Total operating costs (246,782,426)
Operating Profit 6,085,391
Operating Profit % 2.41%
Interest Income 4,708,361
Interest on Loans (6,511,772)
Emergency Fund (3.850,000)
Profit(loss) at end of year 431,981
Net Profit Margin 0.17%
Capital budget 2015/16
Total Capital Expenditure 257,509,741
Internally financed 22,509,741
Externally financed (Gol.) 235,000,000
Investments —Stanlib Lesotho 25,952,552
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Save Every Drop!






WATER AND SEWERAGE COMPANY
Corporate Objectives -2015/ 16:

1 Ensure Financial sustainability, essential for survival and ability to meet the customer needs and annual growth
This will be achieved through meeting the target of increasing annual revenue to above M175 million by 2015. As a
result tariffs will be reviewed every year and the meter reading efficiency will be increased to 98% by 2015,

2 Improve Human Resources Management, the Company will develop and implement a comprehensive
Manpower plan that will help optimise the Company's human resources.

3 Reduce Non-Revenue Water; This will be assisted through major meter maintainance for old and malfunctioning
melers, development and implementation of District Metering Area (DMA) scheme and reduce response time {0 pipe
bursts and leakages, and replacement of asbestos pipes.

4 Improve customer satisfaction Indicator; This will be done through development of response programme which will
assist in addressing customer's concerns.
Standard Level Agreement has been signed between WASCO sections in order to improve customers service level and
monthly monitering is in place.

5 Improve operations efficiency on energy usage; this will involve procurement of Demand Limiting System in order to
curb electricity consumption (Variable Speed Drives) on high electricity consumming equipment like pumps.

6 Ensure adeguate, reliable and quality preduct WASCO will improve water management and ensure high level of
potable water quality. There are standby generators as a backup for power and installation of demant limiting system
will also assist in reduction of electricity consumption.

Provision of pumps standby capacity have been allocated for in the budget
The Company is also in the process of implementing Water Safety Plan.

7 Strengthen Envirgnmental Management; the Company will develop the strategy for compliance to Environmental
requirements/ standards in addressing the treatment and disposal of sewerage. There will aiso be monitoring for
environmental management plans (EMP) and programs for all the projects. A study is ongoing on determining the reasons
for failure on effluent quality.

8 Improve the working environment, employer-employee relations, and staff welfare, morale and general conduct.
Strengthning industrial relations and continue implementation of staff wellness programme.







Budget Objectives :
The following objectives were at the centre of the budgeting process for the year 2015/16
1 Ensure Financial sustainability

Detaited below are some of the activities which will be camed out to ensure that
the above objective i1s met.

a) Cost Containment
A thorough review and assessment has been undertaken to bring the costs
Iine wath the anticipated revenue. A strong emphasis has again been agreed upon

10 control costs while maintaining the desired efficiency standard

Consistent with the above objective, the impact of each major decision on the
bottam- line has been evaluated in the budget preparation

b) Revenue Increase

1} Increase in revenue has been addressed through a number of reticulation extension projects

1} The Company 1s going to decentralise compuierised Customer Care at centers level (o decrease the
number of days taken to activate customers’ accounts in the billing and coltlection system. This will

ensure umely billing of customers.

) Encouraging potential customers 1o connect to WASCO's system by offering themn
payments terms over a long period i.e. 24 months

¢} Improve Revenue Collection

1] Concened efforts will continue to be made to collect debts using WASCO's resources.

i) There will be concerted efforts to deal with defaulting customers through targeted disconnections
il Use of mobile phone networks as channels of payment

vl Additional prepaid pay poinis t¢ cater for ncrease on prepard meters.

v) Disconnected customers will continue to be encouraged to rejoin the system, failure to rejoin will be

followed up by an investigation to ensure no illegal connection.

@) Tariffs
A required tanff adjustment that will enable WASCO to meet (s costs, maintain and improve tts
services is 25%

e) Working Capital Management
1] There are ongoing efforts to sireamline procurement activities to avoid stock outs of critical items

) The preventive maintenance plan developed will assist in ensuring that adequate parts
are kept in stock

2 Efficiency Enhancement

Under this heading there are a number of objectives which will be addressed:

1) Replacement and purchasing of stand-by pumps is budgeted for to ensuve continuous supply
of water.
i) Measures will continue to be nnplemented to enhance the quality of water and waste water from

WASCO's plams through application of proper tests in the laboratories and use of appropnate chermicals
Desludging of ponds has also been budgeted for in order to improve effluent quality.

i) Review and regubar inonttoring of the implementation of internal controls
iv} Measures have been taken by [CT to reduce technonogical threats within the Company
V) Local and International training programs will also be conducted as a means of improving productivity
3 Strategic Management
i} The budget has catered for the implementation of the Organisationat Structure Review (OSR), the bulk of which 1s going

1o be amplemented in the current year







NOTES TO THE SALIENT FEATURES
Operating Income - M 252,867,817
The budgeted income for the tinancial year 2015/2016 15 estimated at M252 867m. [ncome has increased by 14% as
compared to the 2014/2015 projected figure of M220.828m. Major part of the increase arises from a proposed 25% adjustment
1o the water tariffs with LEWA to be implemented in April 2015 and increase on customer base due to increase in the
new water and sewerage connections to be made in 2015/16, with a minimal increase in new water connections fees
New Water Connections income has also had an impact on the projected revenue. The budget reflects 6,000
connections countrywide, of which 3,931 connections will be in Maseru
The operating income is derived from the sources detailed below:
M
Water Meter Billing 200,707,911
Water Tankered 321,583
Water New Connection. Maseru 15,811,100
Meter Test/Reconnection Fees 845,400
New Water Application Fees 410,620
Sewerage Billing 30,355,282
Sewerage Tankering 365,045
Sewerage New Connection 1,775,060
Sewerage Blockage 3,000
Penalty [ncome 20,000
Miscellaneous {Incl. sale of FA) 240,000
Delivery fees 672,000
Grant Armotised 1,340,816
TOTAL 252,867,817
A brief analysis has been made of the income categories which are deemed to be material
>Water Income - M200,707,911
>Maseru Water Income - M149,310,244
At the moment the production capacity of Maseru Plant is 45 Mi/day (Mega litres per day).
Unaccounted for Water (Ufw) has been assumed to be 25% for the year 2015/16 in respect of Maseru area
The Unaccounted for Water 1s on the high side mainly due 10 pipe bursts, which are usually caused by construction
works taking place within Maseru. There are teams in place from WASCO which are responsible for carrying out
nspections on project areas. to 1dentify pipe bursts on time Network section together with the Distribution and
Metering sections, are also taking initiatives to reduce Ufw, such as, replacement of malfunctioning meters,
identifying customers not appearing in the billing and collection system etc
The Maseru water income budgeted for is 74% of total water billing income
>Nerth Region - M28,430,167
North region continues to be the second largest contributor to WASCO's overall income
Maputsoe 1s the largest urban area fotlowing Maseru
Urban Centre Billing Amount Y
M
Butha - Buthe 3,756,365 13.21%!
Leribe 5,697,441 20.04%
Mapoteng 1,552,306 546%
Mapuisoe 9,523,262 33 50%
Mokhotlong 2,554,099 8.98%
Peka 730,729 257%
Teyateyaneng 4,615,965 16.24%
TOTAL 28,430,167 100.00%

The income from the North constitutes around 14% of the total water billing income

>South Region - M14,814,327

Budgeted income for South region is M 14,814,327 and this constitutes 7% of the total
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water billing income

Urban Centre Billing Amount %

M
Mafeteng 6,697,284 45.21%|
Mohale’s Hoek 3,670,060 24.77%
Qacha's Nek 2,176,658 14.69%
Quthing 2,221,965 15.00%
Semonkong 48,360 0.33%
TOTAL 14,814,327 100.00%

>Central Region - M§,153,172

Budgeted income for Central region 1s M8,153,172 and this constitutes 4% of the total
water billing 1ncome
Urban Centre Rilling Amount %

M
Morija 863,366 10.59%
Roma 4,681,260 57.42%
Thaba - Tseka 2,608,545 31.99%
TOTAL 8,153,172 100.00%

> Water new connections - M15,811,100

>Water new connections Maseru - M9,725,000

Budgeted connections are 3,931 for Maseru area. In monetary terms the income 1s budgeted to be M9.7m and has

assumed thatl an average connection fee of M2,500 will be charged

>Water new connections North - M3,170,750

Budgeted cannections for the North are 1,076 and have been charged at average connection fee ranging from

M2,210 to M2,643

>Water new connections Seuth - M2,527,800

Budgeted connections for the South are 854 and have been charged at average connection fee ranging from

M2,140 to M2,500,

>Water new connections Central - M387,550

Budgeted connections for the Central are 131 and have been charged at average connectton fee ranging from

fee ranging from M2,450 to M2,500.

Sewerage Billing - M30,355,283

>Sewerage Billing Maseru - 25,021,859
>$ewerage Billing North - 2,643,938
>8ewerage Billing South - 921,8t1
>Sewerage Billing Central - 1,767,675

Maseru sewerage billing budgeted for constitutes 82% of the total sewerage income, whereas the percentages

for North, South and Central are 9%, 3% and 6% respectively

The actual charge is based on 85% of water consumed (excluding wet industries which have a special rate)
However since not all customers are connected 1o the sewer line a percentage of actual sewage bilied to actual

water billed, based on historic trends, was used to determine the budget figure

Operating Costs - M246,782.426

The budgeted operating costs are estimated at M246,428,426. This has increased by 24% as compared to the

projected figure of M199.241m Major increase arises from the following expenditure items
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L.Salaries and benefits

Forecast

Budget

[ncrease

% increase

90,667,310

104,310,539

13,643,229

15.05%)

There s 13.05%% increase from projected figure. The increase is attributable 1o a notch plus a factor of 5% that has

been applied to WASCO salaries
The additional 10.05% increase is due to new positions as envisaged in the new structure which is aimed at improving efficiencies

Benefits such as pension, severance pay, gratuity, housing allowance, shift aillowance, operators allowances, acting allowances
responsibilityle allowance and |¢ave pay are salary related and increased at the same rate as salaries

Car zligwances and water allowances have increased by a factor of 5% like other costs, and medical aid also increased by

5% inflation rate

2 Overtime

Forecast

Budget

Decrese

% increase

1,779,233

1,141,666

-637,567

-35.83%

The decrease in overtime is as a result that WASCO now puts staff on standby for activities such as pipe bursts, breakdowns

instead of paying overtime

3. Fees & Consultancies

Forecast

Budget

Increase

% increase

7,039,796

7,501,567

461,771

6.56%

Theslight increase has been caused by the fact the Organisanational Review is at its maturity therefore no need for further costs

The strategic Plan consultancy is also being undertaken now

4., Staff Welfare

Forecast

Budget

Increase

% increase

725,178

1,245,152

519,974

71.70%

The budgeted amount is high because of the costs the company will incur when the Interutility games are held in Lesotho
as it will be the one hosting and the christmas parties that will be held nation-wide,

5. Social Responsibility

Forecast

Budget

Increase

% increase

100,000

200,000

100,000

100.00%

Social Responsibility was one of the costs marginalized in the year 2014/2015, this year it will need to be increased
especially due the bad publicity that the company has gone through recently.

6.Training & Workshops

There is an increase of 115.95% for training and workshops.

Forecast

Budget

Increase

% increase

428,984

926,373

467,389

115.95%

The training office is now fully functional and the training needs have been assesed to ensure that WASCO siaff have the

necessary skills and compentencies to enable improved efficiencies.

7. Compensations

Forecast

Budget

Increase

% increase

300,000

500,000

200,000

66.67%

This figure has increased becuase of the envisaged imptementation of Five Towns praject
This is also set to cater for insurance excess for public affeted by WASCO services such as pipe bursts etc.
It is also intended to cater for possible litigations againsi the organisation







Operating Profit - M6.085.391

An operating profit of M6,085,391 has been budgeted for, and this has resulted to profit margin of 2 4%. This is mainly
due to increased sales from new connections and application of increase on WASCO tariffs.

Net Profit - M431.981

Tariff Increase

A tariff adjustment factor of 25% on the volumetric water tarrifs will be filed with LEWA to continue to assist WASCO
to recover ils operating and financing costs and be able to make enough investment for smooth operation of the Company
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WATER AND SEWERAGE COMPANY

SECTION 2

RECURRENT BUDGET

2015/16

> SUMMARY
> DIVISIONAL







CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY OF RECURRENT BUDGET FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2015/16

BUDGET BUDGET
Admin Operations Core Nil Cost TOTAL 2014/15 TOTAL 2014/15 Per % | Per%
Overhead Msu & Districts Activities Projects WASCO Actual WASCO Forecast | of Total|lacr /decr
Summary Summary Summary Summary 2015/2016 Sept '14 20142015
Waler Meter Billing - 200.707.911 200.707.911 - 200,707,911 70,051,052 162,222,103 151,162,103 7% 33%
Waler Tankered B 321,583 321,583 - 321,583 - 39,589 19.795 0%
Water New Connection - 6.086,100 6.086.100 9,725,000 15,811,100 6.014.237 14.750.000 14,289,237 6% 11%
Meter Test/Reconnection Fees - 845400 845,400 - 845,400 438,750 1.458.000 1,167,750 0% -28%
New Waler Application Fees - 85.620 §5.620 325,000 410,620 183.750 306.200 336.850 0% 22%
Sewerage Billing - 30.355282 30,355,282 - 30,355,282 13,950,171 38.713.452 33,306,897 12% 50
Sewerape Tankered - 365.045 365,045 - 365,045 108,709 642,930 430,174 0% -13.1%
Sewerape New Connection - 125,060 125.060 1,650,000 1,775,060 875.942 451.720 1,101,802 1% 61%
Sewerape Blockage - 3.000 3.000 - 3,000 9477 21,500 20,227 0% -85%|

|Penalty Income 20000 - 20,000 - 20,000 24.575 30,000 39,575 0% 0%

|Miscellaneous (Incl. sale of FA) 240,000 - 240.000 - 240,000 - 347.500 173.750 0%

_Uo__<mq Fees 672,000 - 672,000 - 672,000 343913 504,000 595,913 0% 13%
Granl Armolised 1,340,816 - 1.340.816 - 1,340,816 632,458 1,340,816 1,302,866 1% 3%
TOTAL INCOME 2,272,816 238,895,002 241,167,818 11,700,000 252,867,818 93,533,034 210,827,810 203,946,939 100°% 24%
EXPENDITURE
Salaries 23,311,827 31,711,929 55,023,756 5,937,821 65,961,577 16,429,133 59.341.122.00 56,099,694 27% 18%0)
Overtime 325,915 749,766 1,075,681 65,985 1,141,666 681,694 2.195.073.00 1,779,233 1% -35.8%
Other Benefits 16,496,320 16,757,650 33,253,970 3,953,326 37,207,296 15,586,033 29,131,127.00 30,151,597 15% 23%
Temporary Employees 461,534 798,544 1,260,078 65,128 1,325,206 252,433 857.009.00 680,933 1*a 95%
Directors Fees 833,920 - 833,920 - 833,920 273,728 720.861.25 634,159 0% 32%
Commission to Agents 1,016,590 " 1,016,550 - 1,016,590 139,670 1.888.887 32 1,084,113 0% (%]
C Itancy Fees & Comm. 4,394,768 2,056,758 6,451,567 1,050,000 7,501,567 981,236 8.117.118 29 7,039,796 3% T
Staffl Wellare 1,201,712 37,440 1,239,152 6,000 1,245,152 211,182 1,005,991 .12 725,178 1% 72%
Social Responsibility 200,000 - 200,000 - 200,000 11,570 100.000.00 100,000 0% 100%
Travelling 4,615,698 1,502,874 6,118,572 366,744 6,485,316 542,912 3.141,528.00 2,282,045 3% 184%%)







‘Training & Workshops 70,520 13,853 884,373 42,000 926,373 168,368 521.232.00 428,984 0% 116%
Uniforms 80,692 - 80,692 - 80,692 - 48,802 24,401 0% 231%
Protective Clothing 194,698 1,416,617 1,611,315 114,857 1,726,173 82,985 1,229,539 697,755 1%

‘Tools 45,921 826,457 872,377 56,936 929,314 52,991 537,356.93 321,670 0% 189%0
Advertising 1,666,001 46,126 1,712,127 205,700 2,217,827 284,537 1.118.441.03 843,757 1% 163%
Security 5,335,171 - 5,335,171 - 5,335,171 2,567,368 5.594.385.89 5,364,561 2% ~1%0
Office Equipment 2,374,484 502,1%6 2,876,680 325,440 3,202,120 509,628 2.341.450.32 2,180,353 1% 47%,
Office rent 171,789 - 171,789 - 171,789 50,246 152.546.64 126,519 0% 36%
Building Maintenance 1,124,905 356,962 1,481,867 16,942 1,498,808 503,206 1.228.668.60 1,117,541 1% 34%|
Insurance (Non Vehicles) 605,518 - 605,518 - 605,518 1,229,790 2,284,641.73 2,372,111 0% -74%|
Rates 425,000 - 415,000 - 425,000 146,676 425,000,00 355,176 "o 18%
‘Telephone / Fax 3,552,890 - 3,552,850 - 3,552,890 1,208,507 2.742.680.00 2,579,847 1°% 38%
Postage & Office Materials, 1,774,165 100,310 1,874,475 62,000 1,931,475 688,897 2.123.042.92 1,750,419 1% 10%)
Power 563,120 18,441,202 19,104,322 2,257,000 21,361,322 7,599,366 17.859.999.84 18,000,450 9% 19%,
Chemicals & Consumables - 8,540,747 8,540,747 126,045 8,666,792 1,266,996 7.878.933.80 7,206,463 4%, 20%
Yehicles 4,762,920 6,816,505 11,579,425 - 11,579,425 1,131,979 7.130.492.12 6,097,225 5% 90%
Plant - 6,814,105 6,814,105 1,280,000 8,094,105 1,541,438 9.144.653.23 7,913,765 3% 2%
New Connection Materinls - 3,720,378 3,720,378 13,403,200 17,125,578 5,563,354 13.328.750 66 13,327,729 7% 28%
Reticulation Maint. Muts. - 5,261,058 5,261,058 173,063 5,434,121 1,768,302 2.617.738 86 3,077,172 2% 77
Meter & Service Maint. Mats, - 4,026,753 4,026,753 - 4,026,753 943,181 2,098,395 28 2,142,379 2% 88%
Audit Fees 200,000 - 200,000 - 200,000 - 191,160.00 191,160 0% 5%
Bank Charges 890,000 - B0 - 896,000 456,137 1.261.956.00 1,087,115 0% -14%
Loss From Capital WIP

(Compensalions) - - - £00,000 200,000 42,155 300,000,00 192,155 0% 160%
LICENSE FEES - 750,000 750,000 - 750,000 750,000 750,000 uuc.mca 0% 0%
Loss From Theft & Cash Shortage - - . - - = B ” %%

Loss From Staff Debtors - . - - - B 5 ” 0%

Loss From Sale of Asscts

D%







Depreciation Charges 2,346,068 14,850,199 17,196,267 936,625 18,132,892 8,517,492 17.9%0.006 00 17,512,492 7% 484
Impaired Debts 4,500,000 - 4,500,000 - 4,500,000 554,535 3.300.000 00 u.aoc,_wco 2% 50%
TOTAL OPERATING COSTS 84,442,145 126,098,470 210,540,615 31,246,811 246,782,426 82,747,726 210,898,588 Ewht.m.aa 24%
Operating Profit/( Loss) (82,169,329) 112,796,532 30,627,203 (19,546,811 6,085,391 10,785,308 9,929,222 4,704,991

interest Received 4,708,361 - 4,708,361 - 4,708,361 1,494,918.00 5.470.279 96 ,_.uuo.c.uu 11%
Financing Costs 6,511,772 . 6,511,772 - 6,511,772 3,606,975 9,170,542 84 m.GN.N-a..__ -21%
PROFIT /{1.OSS) (83,972,740) 112,796,532 18,823,792 (19,546,811) 4,281,981 8,673,251 6,228,959 .Ku.a.s

PROVISION FOR EMERGENCY - 3,850,000 3,850,000 - 3,850,000 3,850,000 3,850,000 u.uuo..mg

NET PROFIT / (LOSS) (83,972,740) 108,946,532 24,973,792 (19,546,811) 431,981 4,823,251 2,378,959 (3,1 S_L.wmv

Operating Profit Margin 241% =

Net Profit Margin 0.17
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INTERNAL

LEGAL

_PUBLic

EXECUTIVE

ALDIT

SERVICES

RELATIOHS

CEQ?

CEO2

CED4

CEQS

HRrOT

Insuronce (Non Vehicles)

Razes

Telophone / Fax

257,010

Postages

Freight

Printing

2,000

293,640

Statonery

0o

Books & Periodicals

5,080

Subscriptions

40.600

1,484

Postage & Oifice Materials.

53,100

295,124

Elecricity

Coal. Gas & Oil

Power

Chemicals & Consumabies

Vehitle Registation

Vehicle Insurance

Vehiele Hire (E |

Vehicle Repairs (External Contracls)

Fuel

"Fyres Tubes & Battenes

Velcles

Plant Maintenance (Ext Cont)

Plant Maintenance Materials

Plant Hire

Plant

New Connection External Contracts

New Connection Materials

New Connections

Reticulation Maint. Mats,

Mater & Service Malnt Mats.

Audit Fees

Bank Charges

Leus From Copical WIE (Compeazations}

LICENSE FEES

Loss From Theft & Cash Shortage

Loss From Staff Debtors

Loss From Stie of Agsets

Depreciation Charges

62,619

T.7EL

289,060

Impaired Debts

TOTAL QPERATING COSTS

2,215.107

32870

130,731

1,326,137

4,055,613

Operating Profitf{Loss)

2,215,307

-22,870

-130,731

1,326,137

4,055,615

Interest Received

Firancing Costs

PROFIT / {LOSS) belore exceptional items

+2,115.107

-32.370

-130,731

1,326,137

4,055,615

Ezxceptional Item :

PROVISION FOR EMERGENCY

NET PROFIT/ (LOSS)

-1.215,107

-32,570

-130,731

-1,326,137

1,053,615
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| CHIER

LINTERNAL

- LBGAL- ] pualie

EXBCUTIVE

AUDIT

SERVICES RELATIONS

CEtd

CEQG2

CE04 CEQS

HFOT

INCOME.

Water Meter Billing

Water Tankered

Water New Conneclion

Meter Test/Reconnection Fess

New Water Application Fees

Sewerage Billing

Sewerzge Tanl:ered

Sewerage New Connection

Sewerage Blockage

Penalty Income

Miscellanegus (Incl. sale of FA)

Delivery Fess

Orant Arenotised

TOTAL INCOME

EXTENDITURE

Salary

2,026,280

1,330,940

349217

1,335,786

Overtime

10,057

1770

Allowances

1,233,510

£32,209

379,018 -

146,010

Fringe Benefils Tax

51,094

Eeave pay

95,000

25000

26,000 -

30,000

Pension

58,374

101,210

42.365

Severance

18,814

32,792

13,726

Gratities

574,002

206,693

208,703 -

343,363

Salaries

4.078,174

2,258,901

1,162,938

2,356,522

Temperary Employees

- 3400

Dhvectors Fees

$33.920

Consulianey Fees & Comm.

157,500

120,000

355,952

Lepal & other Pees

62,400

Commission to Agents

Dees & Corsultancies

491,420

182,400 -

355,952

Stail Walfare

- 46,200

Social Respousibility

200,000

Travelling Expenses (Local)

25376

B.206

13,511 35497

86, Mm1

Travelling Expenses (International)

21957

2,860

5,690 3,700

131,600

Traveiling

244,949

11,006

2,101 191,397

218.302

10.500 24,000

Training Expenses (Local)
Training Expenses (Intermational}

15,000

12,000 12,950

Werkshops

Training

15.000

22,500 36,950

Uniforms

Protective Clothing

5.351

E 534

14,896

Tools

1,013

13,200

- 65,600

Advertising Materials
Advertising Contracts / Services

11,500 357,523

Adveriising

13,500 623.123

Security Material

Security Contracts  Services

Securiry

Otfice Equip. Purchases

123,700

Office Equip. Maint Conts. / Serv.,

42,600

910,533

Office Equip. Maint Materials

1.526

320 1319

148,006

Office Equipment

1,916

320 70453

1,184,255

Office rent

Bldg. Maint Materials

Cleaning Materials

Blde. Maint. Contracts / Services

Building Maintenance

i
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I sTraTEGIC | | hwance  [PurcHAsg| Stores || MErERING CREBIT “suARen OTAL
RESOURCES SERVICES | AccounTs conTror | ssrvices a0
$501 $505 HEO1 HFO2 HFQ3 HE0L HEOS 5302 LRI
INCOME = = 15
Water Meter Billing - - - - - - o
Water Tankered . o 5 ¥
Waiter New Connection - - - - - - - - B l
Meater Test/Reconnection Fres - - - - - - 2
New Water Application Feec - . - - - - B
Sewerage Billing - g o o . A =
Sewerage Tankered B 5 B 8 - - eF
Se\vergge New Connsction - 5 = = - 5 . = I
Se\vﬂe B]ockase S = 5 5 o - kT
Penalty Income - - 5 - 20.000 5 g 2000 ]
Miscellaneous {Incl sale of FA) . . - . - 5 240,000 230000
Delivery Fees E 5 . . 5 §72,000 T §72de0 '
Grant Armotised . . 1.340816 g . - - - 1,340.816
TQTAL INCOME - - 1,346,816 - - 692,000 - 240,006 2278
EXPENDITURE' | Pl '
Salary 1,976,588 559,452 3.414.731 731,596 1,617,281 4,478,789 2,672,695 2,416.002 23,315,627 ]
Overtime 14,145 . 36.968 5,123 26,801 120,378 15,496 51517 ] 125.915
Allowances 1,006,483 381,954 1.580.554 254428 639310 1,249.601 1.249,814 6BLOL7 | ' 9957 0pi |
Fringe Benefis Tex 5.35 - 6.150 4,008 - 5 - [T s l
Leave pay 34,000 31,000 41.000 19,000 29,000 30,000 10.000 25.000 A8y
Pension 97,984 5 215921 65.218 132,354 575972 176, k42 269,165 L734708
Severance 33,747 . £9.959 21,131 42,883 156,616 57,070 $1210 ' 562,008
Gratuities 461,452 212,592 369,574 35,104 223,473 127,930 Nz 122726 1.T47.051
Salaries 3,627,535 LI154.993 5.934.857 1.154.790 2,715,110 5,779,535 4.095,634 3,661,607 46,134,067 l
| Tempornry Employees 52,152 - - 280,502 36,750 3300 85.040 |- - 461,524
Direstors Fees g = 5 s 5 5 : 232920
Consultancy Fees & Comm. 2,617,840 . - . . 22076 2,000 3242388
Legal & other Fees 1,050,000 - - -
Commission to Agents - - - - 1.016,590
Fees & Consultancies 5,267,840 450,000 = . . 1,033,666
Stafl Wellare 1,155,512 . - - - - !
Socjal Responsibility . - - - - -
Travelling Expenses {Local} 3,373,586 26,230 33.177 67,913 13,970 38,049 77,604
Travelling Expenses (Intermational) - - 19,600 2,300 5.600 3,400 14,900
Travelling 3.373.586 26,230 57077 - 70,718 29.570 96,449 91.604 | -
Training Expenses (Local) 595,500 75,320 . 5 30,500 . 15,000 " 750,520
Training Expenses (International) . 49,750 . - - 10,000 L 119700
Training 595,500 75,320 49,750 30,500 - 45,000 1 870,520
Uniferms 75,670 - - - 7422 80,592
Protective Clothing . - - 12,371 105,512 - a4 ) 1§4£§*
Tooks - - 7.708 000 | 45921 ] !
Advertising Materials 427,500 - - - 33,000 2,000 D L8535 100
Advertising Contracts / Services 427,500 L06.548 - - - 328304 1137901
Advertising 55,000 106.548 - - . 33,000 2.000 32,830 |+ i 51,666,601 1
T Y
Security Material - . - - 44,000 . i 44,000 !
Security Contraets / Services . g . +75,827 4805343 {1 0 s aera7T)
Security - B - 519,827 4315343 b gk ]
Office Equip. Purchases 8.000 94,630 17,400 29,400 58720 | 338,570 !
Office Equip. Méint. Conts. / Serv., - - - 3,922 108,000 - 728,083 £818,162
Office Equip. Maint Materials. 29,208 . 5,693 . 7,393 12,161 - 230,451
Office Equipment 237,205 . 104,273 16,321 144,795 - 798,966 |10 2.39448%:
Office rent . . 171,789 - i !
R r 7]
| Bldg. Maint. Materials B . g . 397670 5 - T 3974701
Cleaning Materiafs - - 5 5 53432 - © 64,526
Bldg. Maint. Contracts / Services 8 - - - 645,709 - 665.708]
Bublding Maintenance . . . L1631 L124.905




ki



DMS_IQN#!L BU_DGET?'D'IS-E&:EE : L il
MORLIL SRoms - | THaRsTEEME |
oood oot ncos
msurgmee (Mon Vehicles} -
Raires
Tt i Fa
[Pesages
Fropn -
{Erinssg w0
| Slationery
Imam
Selscrips z
Pestage & Office blacerios. 500
Eleztriciey Jaap0 1.281,516 439,240
Gas & 0 500 f e
Pawer I8 a0 [ ] AN |
Chemicals & Congemalies 42,53 | 1638 15954
1
Vesicl Reglimtion kL) 02 HEHG
iehici: lsurance 1,732 1.1 b
Wiehick Hirs (E 1 - e = i
Wehicie I Cantracts 18.66) 43,585 51,008 |
|Fusd 31350 $0.336 30,336
Tubes & Bafarie 5,300 B0R FLA Y
Vehicles 101,579 | 1ragss | 124,093 36 53
Plarit Maintsmance Com ) LS00 2,000 Y0 |
| Plast Maintenance Malerals 15000 74,583 63343
Ehntlli'u 00 38 350 Z500¥
Plant 46,108 N 147308
ew C tion Exienad Contracts
| e Commction Maserals 15830 141,710
Mew Conmezt|ons
Feticulzfion Moind. Mats. 451 13650
Pdeier & Serviee Mot Mot 15,255 [ 820
Audil Fees
Dank Charges - | « ]
Losi Fram Cagital WIF (Campenaziican
LICENSE FEES
Lois From Thefl & Cash Shortapge
Lass From Sinff Deboors
|Leti From Sale of Assets
Evemrwciation Charge 1,233 | 664.855
[tmpaiced Detes
TOTAL DPERATING COSTS i 343,008
Brafnf Las) -360, 760 AL MAME
Interest Received
1FEzsncing Cosly
imirrrgmss; befare eneeptional emes 360,790 | 4176408
Exceptional fram ¢
FROVISION FOR EMERGENCY
\MET PROFIT / {LOSS) R ] 4,110
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DIVISIONAL Bl_a_:lDG_i'_l‘ 2015 - 2016

PROJECTS i mmu-m ¥

COMTRACTS

ATHIH

POt

k]

[lesurance (Mem Vaiidches)

Ratei

Tetphone [ Fax

Fregh:

fre

|Smoery

14, 5

|Baoks & Periadicats
Subseriphos
Postage & Ofice Materials,

iEleitiw

L.756.000

T4an

L5008 |

Coak Gt & Ol
Foveer

[Chemicals & Consemabies

126085 |

Wiehick bsurance

Vichicht Hive {Exsermal conmuen)

Vetucle Bepain (External Cosmac)

gl

Tyves Tubas & Bameries

Wehbeles

(Flant Maimengsce (Exn Com )

[Fase Musserance Merah

Flant Hirs

LIB0GG |

1.250,080 |

|Ela

Mew Conneetion Externel Congacis

Mliw Conpnstion Materials

13,105,100

l;Hm Conmeciioneg

173,063 |

Beticntation Floint. #lads.

mber & Service Malns i,

[udit Fres

lﬂ_ﬁhrm

L ks From Caphal WP iCempresstianal

550,000

[LICEMSE FRES

Lazs Feom Theft & Cash Shortage

|E#s1 From SeaiT Debuacs _

Loss From Sake of Assels

Depreciatien Charges

321 359

1,650

7 4&R

5,108

pimpaired Duhies

TOTAL QFERATING COSTS

LAY |

16,733

e

1,741,330

T
« 1L ET5.BFF

L5132

3741330

{Operating PrafiLoas]

Intereil Received

Financong Costy

(PROETT / (LOSS) bedars axceptional items

L2008

-LT4130

Sea.51 [

ional Irer

[PROVISION FOR EMERGENCY

[RET FROFIT 1L05S)

pryi

-4, 713

.3 en9%e |

-a05.5E0
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DIVISIONAL BUDGET 2015- 2016

‘PROJECTS | EMVIROKMENT ,nmw.P : | conteatrs [ subvemi | - -toval
ADMIN e o R
EPO1 Epaz P10 gp11 £P18 Engiftaring =
INCOME™ = [OAece Rda : i
Water Meter Billing 5 o - R - 200,707,811
Water Tankered 5 8 . . 1t 321,58
Water New Cannection . 9,725,000 9,725.000 15.811.00
Meter Test/Reconnsction Fees B . R R L o 845,400
New Water Application Fees . - B . 325,000 325,600 410,620
Sewerage Billing 8 . . Teaysld :30,355.282.
Sewerage Tankered - - B - R 365.025
Sewerage New Connection B R B 1,650,006 | o LE5T000 1775060
Sewerage Biockase o 5 o o -, LA 13,000
Pemlgg Incorne o 3 = - .. 20,000
Miscellanecus {IncL sals of FA} B . . L * 240,000
Delivery Fees . B - i L UETLO00
Grant Armotised B . . B . s LT 1,340:816
ITOTAL INCOME - . 5 B 11.700,b00 |- '[1.700,008 |1 152,367,813
EXPENDITURE "~ . =
Salary 4,188,513 - 569.972 117,336 S S9TRL ] 60S6TETT
Overtime 36480 - 8431 21372 - |oeheieres ]t 4041688
Allowanees 1,914,508 - 110,908 304,542 - 239,953 '22.505.449_
Fringe Benefits Tax 16,728 - . . 5 L1628 Lo 154,240
Leave pay 73,000 26,000 31,000 . 130000 .5 1.568,000
Pension 153,138 - 73293 151,663 - 475,99 " 5,967.990°
Severance 82.017 25,243 49,139 - 154,504 U 1,933,640
Gratuites 343,637 R . - 343457 5.677.977-
Salarfes 7,408,021 - 512,059 1,737,052 - 5,957,132 1104.310,508
Temporary Employess 32384 . 5.520 17,264 9.960 eI S 1325206
Directors Fees - B 8 B R Lo sz
Consultaney Fees & Comm, 50.000 1,000.000 Losooudd & T 5,388,167 |
Lzgal & other Fees 5 3 B 0 P Al v 1.112.4@0?
Cornmission to Agents 5 M - - Ll -5 1,016,556
Fees & Consultancies 50,000 - - 1,009,000 A " 1.050.000
Staff Welfare 6,000 . o R -
Seciat Responsibilicy . 5 R R S
Travelling Expenses (Local) 111,567 31,733 42,471 3.160 109,102 <= 303,545 8,787 84T,
Traveiling Exp (L jonad) 43,400 5 . 19,600 . UL 65,000 .:.697,669.
Travalling 155,267 173 41,372 37,760 109.112 CIGETSAT 16,485,516
Training Expenses {Local} 12,000 . 5 o .
Training Expenses (Intzmational) 30.600 - - o -
Workshops . - g g
Training 42,000 . - -
Uniforms 5 - . 5
Protective Clothing 17,734 - 15,120 44,322 37.660
Tools 3.494 - 15,850 27,502 -
Advermising Materials N 5 = 5 -
Advertising Contracts / $ervices 156,000 26,507 139,964 4,829 [
Advertising 156,000 - 26,907 138.964 18,829
Securiry Material - 5 5 5 5
Security Contracts / Services o . - -
Security 5 S B .
Ofice Equip. Purchases 30,000 - 2,000 -
Office Equip. Maint. Coats. / Serv 285,000 - - S
Office Equip. Maint Materials, g 3 . 2,440 5
Office Equipment 315,000 - - 10,440 -
Oifice rent . B .
Bldg. Maint Maerials . . . B
Cleaning Materizls . B . 16,942 5 Lo
Bldg. Maint Contracts / Services B . . . A 7708
Building Maistenance . 5 . 16,942 . 116,942 ! ,434.808:







WASCO

WATER AND SEWERAGE COMPANY

SECTION 3

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

2015/16
INTERNAL
&
EXTERNAL
TOTAL EXPENDITURE > M 257,509,741
INTERNAL EXPENDITURE > M 22,509,741
EXTERNAL EXPENDITURE > M 235,000,000

Save Every Drop!






WARDO

”” WATER AND SEWERAGE COMPANY

SUMMARY CAPITAL BUDGET 2015 -2016
INTERNALLY FINANCED
M Percentage
allocation %
1. INVESTMENT PROJECTS 13,329,497 59%
2. PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 3,413,228 15%
3.ICT 671,260 3%
4. MOTOR VEHICLES 4,230,000 19%
5. OTHER CAPITAL ITEMS 865,756 4%
TOTAL 22,509,741 100%

llllllll[llll]llljl]J






siawosna enuated oz). pelewnse| 6FE0FYOZ  |6b 60F ¥9Z 123r0ud NOWYINDILEY ¥ILYM TN TEITLON VH
e Ajddns o) tnjz Jo F0UBISIP 1B10) € 10) SUIBY KNG JBIEM DAGN JSIBWEID WIIQL | JO UOISIACLS

siswelsno [enueiod poL paiewnsa| |1°ZzZ6'0E1 11°226'0E1L L133r0dd NOLLYNIILIY H3LYM TUINI DNITOHLYW

ue Addns o) Wy Jo @aUBYSIP [B)0) € 10y suley Alddng sayeAs AN JFBWLIP UMUOE |0 UISIAD)G
sizwolsna enuaied oz1 parewnise| pGRLS L LY pS8LG L LY L103roud NOLLYINDIEIY YLV TIENI 3130HMIT

ue Addng ) ug JO BDURISIP [RIO] B 10} SURW AHIING JOIBM DAGN J1FWEIP LLIQE §O UOISIAGLY
SISWEIR WILEG JO WG| PUR JBj9RIN WG jo UNZ L elewelp wwogL | #O L 4E'010'L 12E'010°L NOLYLMISVHIY SOLS38SY Adid LOAroNd VNI

10 UNip'Z "SeSS0] Jajem BSIUILT O) up'G JO 18I0} B 10} adid Lieww SO)Sagse Jo Juawaor|dey
"SEalE 9A1109]8S a1) 10} s)aaloid : SLI3rOYd TNl ONILIIVIN

Iiut pepiacad o) peau e paopu) ] 24013 JBY) peijs)|qelss sey pue uoisiaold
8DJAJas S0) ‘s10pes| Ajunwiod woly ‘sjsenbas peatsoes sey Jebeuep rosy

"saulf [t Spisesd 0 paeu e peassqo uoloes ubissp pue paaasas ussq| 00'068'C5T 068'€5T SN TIANI W3 LYM ONILNVE NIL I Y1VBY IWOMN
m>E:a__mu__n_am_ouon_E_E<.m_u_o:mm:ucmmznaamo:__me_o_Eoom,omuDI hogwEm_uEEmo

SPOYBSNOY g Bu) Jo) uoisiaaid sotnses Guiisenbas ODSYAM ©) PaRILGNS Jo19)| 00052 98 05Z'9e) SANIT TNANI HILYM (YNYOS1IBNHN) INVIYHIIVIIS
1senbay jeton)0) “spioyesnoy gy Addns o} YiBus| WEED 'L *SHOH JRIPWEIR WEn 1o tiBUB| WS

'SPIoyssnoy gz ayl Joj uasiaosd snaes Bunsanbel| 0O Fas'eCo rRG'8C9 SINIT THGNIHALYM MNYL T3ILS M3N HyaN ‘3I1THISIN INYSLIHL
OOSYM O} paniwagns sa)ja) jsanbes [0 “sployesnoy Gz Addns o) suljadid Jeiawep wweg

10 NBUSI WGED 'L pue YiBus) W89 |0 DACN JSIBWEID UNLEY IHISWENP WWZE Jo yiBua) woss
"Sployesnoy 01 v 0} uoisirosd a9jases Bunsanbal DSV Q6 L26'CGL 8Z6'ESL SN TSN YILYM INVANYBOHMTT
Ol Papiwigns Je)18) jsanbal e “spiayssnoy Q1 Aiddns o) yibua) Wy (¢ siewep wweg

‘Sployasnoy O 343 10} uosIn0K aoiasas Bunsenbal OSYAA 01 paiwans{ 64 'PE2'ChE GBC'Che
13118y 1senbay jey 0 sployssnoy o Alddns o) yiBus) wezi | Jo suy adid J4QH SSIPWER WwEY

SAND VAN I3LYM VIN0E 37 O4V0SL

‘Alpqepene ssjem Bunieme s91is padojaaap aq o) INS PUE SPIOYSSNOY Gy INOQE Addns o) 00'066'292 0S6'Z9Z

SINI TSN Y31V DNISLONYNN
sau| adhd Deln saieweIp wwQL | jo WBUA) WOg, pue sdid I4AH 18IBWER WiEg Jo UiBUB] WGE

uoisirosd sojases Bunsanbsi jeiyo [eool| 07 §0L ey 60L'SEY
Woy paniadal 1a)1a] "sewo)sna (euelad z 2 INeqe Jeaoa o} adid Jsjlawelp wigy | 10 YiBusy wpgz |
pue adid 3jQH sereweIp WWEG Jo WIBUS) W) pE "adid I4aH JRIBWEP WLWZE jo yibue) WLz

SANM TNANI B3 LY INYS LY TYHYHA

‘we-gns jaseau ay) wol) Aeme wogy enoqe| 65°LGE'QLZ TSERIZ SN AN WILYA IONTS INVANYONYW HYIN 37303
84& ASUY) € $au| j§)U) PRSsIw0Id UBAQ BARY SIBLW0JSNT "Pessastd 24q 0} suoljeadde Bupue)sino

10 JaquInU e ase 2J53U L "SploYasnoy pz Inoqe Kddns o} yibus| WyGE Jo IJOH JalBWE wwgg

“SPIOYESNOY GE Sl Jof uoisia.d a3iaes Bupsanbal ODSYA O) peniLIans Jens) jsenbal jeriyo| 6868 L0F | |92 LOF

SINI TIANI ¥ILVAM SONC HIMIS ¥VIN INVSLFHL
‘padojgaap 8q o) is $211s pue sployesnoy gg Addns 0) Yibue| WG, | J0 24aH JBISLe)p wwgg

"SPIOYBSNOY OZ 8y} 10) uoisisoud exaas Bullsenbal ODSYAR 01 PRIUGNS sayje) 1senbal (BP0 FO'BEZ'SOL BEZ'SOL

SINM TN HILVM ONITVOD
‘sployasnoy Oz Aiddns o) £82 "DAdN JejeED WuIpL| pue ylBus) WESL jo 3daH Jslewep wiwgg

'spioyasnoy sz ay) Joj uoisiaoid sopues Bunsenbas gogYM 88 L0692 206'glLe

SN TUAN ¥3LvA INYANIHLIHCRIS
) PANIUGNS 48)33] 1S8rbas (B10))0) “SPIOYBSNOY Sz Aiddns 0] Y)BUB) W(DB jo IJOH J2|BWeIp WgY

SHIeway i (W) 180n 1860 junl i sua)|

S103royd INJWLSIANE '} © 199ana VLIdVD







"SUgL uew) 553y palddns 5s811018n9 |0 JequInr 9onpes 00°00S° 0Ly 00S'0LY AOVTIA ONISLONI ATddNS 0L NIV ONIJNNG 4O NOILDAYLSNGD
0) seaue suoz ybiy  urejem Addns o 125 dwind yo uoisiold pue uew Gudwng 10 uohonisuon
, : ‘SeaJe aA)g0|es. oL} 10} S)oefoid S103ro¥Nd T1I4NI M30H S3TYHOW
¥ papiaoad o) peeu e pespl 31 esey ey pays|gelse sey pue uoisinoad
2011498 40§ *sIapE] AUNWILIOD woJ) ‘s)sanbey pealadas sey sabeuen eosy
T 000'SEr SONCd HIMIS YWOH 40 NOLLY LNIGYHSY
200| J0p Sppey B7iBW Bunoaye ere jey) sebeyes) dojs o) Spuc abrlemag euroy jo uonemqeysy
‘Seale 8Al98[3S BUj 40} s)3foad 103roud NOILVLITIGYHIY SANOd YIWOH
113ur papiaod o} pasu e pespu) s) aray) Jeyy peysjqe)se sey pue uolsiaosd
931Ates 10§ ‘siepes] Apunwuwios woyy ‘s)sanbey peaisozl sey Jeleuey eosy
¥ L H0d 3did NIYIY ONISIN OV 010 40 LINIWa0Y a3y oc.ooo.oo.m oog NOILOMMLSNOD NIYIN SNISIE WWOL |
speaisewioy 0g 1oqe| 00'ZZE Loz 00'Z2E' 1ET SN TTANE YILYM NMHOS LI V.NVEYHL
PAIBS 0) WOZG INOGe Jo) sdtd J4H 1alWep wuigg e jo Guadepa e UOISLAG uoHenoney
spesisawoy o5z noge| 00 00 9rg 00°00€'9rg SINIT TNINT ¥ILYM ONIdy 1L
2AISS 0] WQOOE INoqe o) adid 34aH 18lalep wrgg e o Busdefa |8 uoIsUa)x3 uoyeInaay
"Se8le 3A)26198 ey Joj m.oo_a.j S103rodd TTINI YRTHOW
liyut pepiacad 0} pesu e peepu) Sl 8oL} jey3 paysyqeisa sey pue uosiaosd
271Al88 10j ‘Siepes| AJUnwWcs wayy ‘sysenbal peajanay sey sefieueyy vary
OHNILI3NNOD HOL TWILNILOL SYH 39V TIA 00'69€'20E 69€'20¢ CHIALNYA -¥H LV NOILYINDILTY
SMaL uey) 558 payddns sieweisna Jo 1equnu| 00 00G 0L 000'02 NOILYIOILTY 39vHaMIS
8oNP3at 0] sERIE BUOZ YBNy B | Jajem Arddns 0 Jos dwnd J0 uosiacud pue urew Budwnd Jo uofianisuoy
HIOAHISTYE INVOVSON WOHA ¥3LYM ALIAVYLO S18vNT 0L 1 00000°G, 000'GL 33IS TH TN INVYOYSOW
edrd 151Ine pue lajur yioq se Buinles s eaid suo Auo| g 2ab"Lb) 29¥' 1L NIV NOILNBIYLSIO ONY SNIJWND 30 NOILYIOS] Y13N SYHOVD
se Bouebiap 2 nonlesss e UBW uoinquIsIp Yiw JUeld Jusujesas | wou ureyy Buidwng jo uonejos)
v 'SBB.R 9A193]0s ay) Joj sjosfold S123r0odd 1TI4NI MaN S.VHOVD
13U pepacid 03 pasu g Pe3puy s| s1ay) Jey) paysijge)ss 8y pue uoisiaoad
8dInies 10} 'siepee) AYunuwos WwioJ; ‘sisenbal peajases sey dabeuep eary
laliuley Jalem jo JNSes & Se SeOUBINIo0 sisim) 00705 06 0sk'06 NOLLYLMBVHIY 3dld DAN ONIKLNG
10 J8quinu eonpas o edid [9 yjm JBIRWEIP WWONE JO DADN UGINQUISIP WQpgL jo lwewase|day
: 'SEDJE 8A[129]as ou) 1o} S)oolord SLI3rodd 714N ONIHLND
113 papiacad 0y pseu & paapuy 8] BJaLy eY) payspqe)se sey pue uoisiaold
DIAIOS 104 ‘s1apes| A)unwiies woyy ‘sysenbas paareses sey sefieuepy eany
VIUY ONISLNWITS LY SHVERY WIINONODING IOV | 00000028 3did O¥ WODE 30v 193y
$I8WalSND eusiod oz pelew)se 62 19L'6.8 BZ19L'6LE L33r0dd NOILYINDILIY ¥3Lvan TUANE ONOTIVEYS
ue Addns 0] wyE jo asuesip IE10} & J0) suleyy Addng Jajepq DADD JBIBWEIR WWQ| | JO uOiSiAGIg
Syiewsy {w) 1809 1500 Jun skuay)







PL96F'6ZE'EL SL2IroYd LNIWLSIANI Tv1OL

SIWVIOIIINDE 00| 00'EZg LbE 00€Z5'LPE NOISNTLX3 SNIVIV 1L ONIdY LT
ONISNOH OHLOSTT | bZ'6Z0'8r ¥z’ 620'sk WHNVL WH
STUINE ONDIVIHOW | £2'289'S, LZ2'288'ss ONHYIHOW
YOW 3O¥TIA IHL NiHLIA | 0071.92°0g 25°094'98 It IMYEN3 Y3ddn
STIOHISNOH €2 | S5'666'6FE GS666'VE Y1351 YWINOH ONIMYIHOW
STTOHIASNOH €9 HOd | 00 /2096 L¥'£20'96 T4N ONIB3S
00 0r0'BEZ 01°685 NOILYLITIBYHIY vHSNYNS
00°000'008 00700000t $puod Jo uonenlgeysy
S158Nbad 1o v eauesesdde J2a4 paM | ‘SSBIILNLIOD BbEA pue ssopounos| 00°000'G98 0 (Au0 ayym) oxsILUEWI B ©) UoISUBIXE uonenaney
ybnosy spew asem sisenbai [B12Aas'spjoy asnoy gog Bunsauvos jo jeyusiod e SeY sbejjin sy
UOHEINGHI SIY) UG PaIaLI0D B O) SPDY esnoy (g 00'000'001L 00°600'001 UOISUIXS BONEINNES SSOIT pay
safiega Buodoia) pue BoueBlaa 12402 o} uoyeone) sbeIomas J0 oM} Bseyd jo uotenuiuo) [ og 000'02 000°000'0L udrsuaix3 uonenyey eberemag
uasesd Je paimour vodwinsuo A)peje Szjinu 0 - uone)s dumnd apisyiy vey | 00°000'5s 000°000'GL P18 |IIH 12 myu suebesop|
J24iEd 4on1a58) UMO) BY) ) Biens siepaeB o) Bunds BUEbESOW WOl Jojem Auses6 ajqeus o
UanEnANe. SIY) U0 PBJIBULDD B 0] Spioy asnoy 08 | 00°000'00Z 00'000°002 uosuaixe uoyenoyes Bueeg
‘Bjes uoneay sy s e 1e| 00000 0ZY 00'orE (Bi0p o bea) ss1y 10) pues]
Jajem Aljent peq ssonpoid pue s13)1)y BunBBoi6 uo sdeay Jey) pues S481il) PO 8Y) JO Juaweoe(doy
stulladid sejewep wuwigg Jo Bus) Wiz g 12 uoIs|ACIg | 00000451 00°000° 251 NOISNI1X3 NOILYINDILIY SNOTIVONOW

“SPIOUSSRAY 84 InogE aa1as 0] suljedid RIBWEIP WIS PUe WWwoLL Jo GIuB) whg Jo vorsincid | 00°000°905 00000905 NOISNILXE NOILYINDILIY DNOSVHL

S123rodd TH4NI ONIFLOdVIW

UiBue] Lggg 4o (210) € 10) edid HAUN SBjELIR Wwoozt 64°1L45°LGE 6L'LIGLGE 403r0ud THANI HIMIS A0S LNdYN
e Guisn adoad 00€ noqe padodius sey jey) Alojae) e Buyoauucs e PaLUIE 51 BUY IBMIS S|y

'Se8IE 8Al6 85 3y} S0} sj0efoid $123rodd 14NN JOSLNdY I
1I4Y§ pepiaoad oy posu e pespu) | atsiyy Jey) Paysilgejse sey pug uoisiacsd

921MI9S JO} 'SIopeer Aunuwiioos wojy 'sysenbes PeAeoal sey Jobeuey eary

sy ieuiey {w} 1805 1500 ._::_ SWe})







TERIT'EIP'E : VLIOL
sa1nB1y 4N YBIY UL S)INS2. SABMIE Jey) SJIOAIB58] JB SMOILIIAC j0UO0D puE 1o} J31e0 o | 00'000'05 000°000°06 L
axe) Joau au) je Apoede) Aq puels | 00'000°GL |00 000'SL L
pue sefexyeaiq auy Juanbad) u) snsas ey} seanssaud ybiy BusueLadxe sadeqd jBiaAag 00700008 00'000'0% Z
ALIOVdYD ABANYLS | 00°000°051L  {00°000'0% £
N0 pue auy ‘spuod [epdsoy Je sabeyoo|q jo Buuesio pue soususjulew Ajep Joj J#je) ol | 00°000°05 00°000'08 l
NOILYLS dWNd 14ITAMOT HO- ALIDVdYD ABANYLS | 00'000'6Z1  |00°000'S2L L
Allep o} enq - uonels dwnd spisjiH 18 SiyyBI Jo uswsdejdes pue eseyoind Jojsajes oy | 00°000'GL  |000°000'G2L I
NOILYLS H31500@ HO4 ALIDVdYD ABANv.S | 00°000°00k  |00°000'001 1
uoljesado Apep o1 ang - Juejd Juwiea je syyBiy Jo juswsoedas pue aseysind Joj 1eed o) 00°'000'GL 00 000’ 1
LNv1d 3DWIOYd | 00°000°08  |00°000°08 L
uONEINONIaL SIY) LC PRIIBLLIOD 54 01 SPIeY 2Snoy 0 | 00°000'00L  100°000°001 L
MYN 30 NOILLONA3Y | 00°000'59 00°'000'69 3 AATYA 101300 Lv0d WWODT
LA DNSNYIVHMIVIN 1V ALIDVAYD ABONYLS | 00°085'0LL  J00'08S'0LL 1 diNd 31ANSHINWENS OFX LEH GSX
ONISOA HOo4 | 00°000'Z1 00°000'ZL L diNind ONISO0
1
Z
£
L
14
1
L
I
L
I
L
X
i

g PUB W JIOABSTY 10§ SIAEA 180
HOLOW ONY dINNd 111 HOIH

sanjen Buionpay ainssald

SAWNd 1417 HOIH

jusiudinbg asueuaiuieyy aberames

S-S9N ZZLAOGE-0F 9SM dWNd 1415 MO
(1010w pue Yuybly) apis jiIH 104 Anoede Aqpuelg
002-¢£83 dWNd H315003

(3010w pue Py ybiH) wewiesy Ayoeded Agpuels

05Z-001 V1.3 { H3Lvm Mvd) dNnd 95K
UOISUB)X8 UOHEININSI $5040) POy

INVId LNSWLYIHL VLN 204 | 00°000'2F 00'000°ZY IVINI HOA NN NITHNYHS A [T
‘uonesedo w sdwnd ajoya10q My §Z 88IY) 10} asuemolje Adeded a1eds | 00°000'FT 00°000'CL dWNd 3181S43Wans

‘uonesado ut sduind sjoysioq my| £°¢ X1s Joj souemolie Alloedes aieds | 00°000'Sy  |O0'000'SL dWNd 3TASHINGNS
uonejs dwnd asyo ay) 1e Ausede Aq puuBlSt 00°000'GE 00'000'SE dwnd sunoyD
seiuL Jaal sY) Je Aypede) Aq pueis| 00°000°0FZ | 00'000°0Z1 Jopoul pue duind yuyBiy qsy
SPIEPUES SYAAD') O) 8eupe O) Ajoeded Buppos aacudw | 00°000'081  |00°000°081
jueyd sy jo Asusonya jeuonesado Buiaoidun pue Aqpuels | 00°000'00Z 00" 000'002
weid ey jo Asuarlya jeuonesado Buiardw: pue Agpuess | 00°000°'GZE | 00°000'SZE
sumop yeaxq BuLnp SMeILIA0 ploae o Aleded Aqpuelg 00°000°00€E  |00°000'00E
SUMOP 3E21q Buimp Smojpeao ploae o} Aoedes Aqpuels| 00°000'00€ _|00°000°00€
sumop yeasq Buunp smojpena pioae o} Apedes Aqpuels| 00 000'00E 000008
sumop yeasq Buunp smojpaao pleae 0] Apeded Aqpueig| O0°Q00'0SE  |000°05e
ulejuiew oj jo] e bunsoo s|jey) 1sued sjesun pjo ay) Jo luaswade|das | ZE° g0 PE ZE8ro'pe

{amo1] ug|)auysew Buippos o093
d1mmw asowoliey (1641 4)dwnd s6pnis Aepuooag
dLMA @sowoliey Jop (1BAIg)dwnd abpns Jewlg

{ZSdisod sapsog s dwnd 18414
{£5d)siKy 4004 Joy dwid 16413

( 5 d)iewsnpuj Joj dwnd ddny uewog
{0LSd)| [ aoysaoysay s0) dumd G414
3NV TYOIH10373

syBay (W) i1son 3502 Jun uE_ZUom.ozﬂ swey|

ANTFWAINDA ANV LNVd "¢ 139an4g 1v.LidvO






00°092°'129 00°009'€S1 i 101
¥3DIIJ0 WO HOS [002'LE 00°'009'Gl) 4 dOLdv
00Z°L¢ 00'009°G1L 4 d01dv
SAHLNID TIVD ANV LNVLNNODDY TOYLNOD L1Q3HD 404 {0F8'+E 0002k 2L Z d0OL 8303
000°'0F¥ 00'002'2 002 SYUILIN LHVYWS
000'01 0000001 L AHTEHANYH AGIAEAWILSAS ONIYILIAW LHVINS
000'GL 00°000'S1 L JUVYMLIOSAILSAS ONIYILIW LHYNS
000'ZE 000008 4 44Y 18 ONITIG HO4 Jendwo? do) yseq
LNV INNODDV TOHLINOD L1334 HO4 [009'6L 00°'009'G1 ! dOLdvT
orZ'elL 00°0reel L INV1SISSY $IH0LS HO4 HIALNGWOD
‘spaeo qof Bunuid o) pue 31180 aued Jswosnd 104 |oog's 00s¢ L 19und
YSOp 8482 JOW0ISNI aU) 1e s3uo pio adejdal o |08V Ve oo ove'elL z ieindwon do | ysag
"SU0 plo Jo Juawadeday [009'GL 00'009'GL 1 dOLdv1
'SU0 pio Jo Wswadseyday |ppg'GL 00'009'Gl L d0O1dv1
syJeway (W) 1509 1S00 punpunbay oN sSwa)y|

131 '€ 139and Ivlidvd






EE A AR E S EARERREEREEEEEEREE

00°000°0€Z'Y i : IVLOL
wawasedsy | 000'00% 00°000'00F AWIL a¥e HOZ 9V NIML v.¥
weusoeiday | 000'00F 00°000°00F HOVH ONY AJONYD HLIAM 8Y0 NIML F.¥
wawaoeday | 000061 100°000°05Y ¥ 9v0/Q VLOAOL
SNOILIONOD YIHLYIM ISUIAGY ONIMNG 44V1S 40 44V1S S0 NOILYEHOASNYHL [000'05E 00'000'08¢ PXP 8V NIML
96y My Joj uswadelday | 000'0KS 00°000'0¥S gBO M31D NZNS)
Z6tY v o) sluswadeiday | 000'00Z 00°000'00Z EzuBAY Bl0A0L
Ov8 AV 9 b2 WY ‘€19 SV 1o} sjuawisoeidsy § 000°0€9 00°000'0L2 salpfeq p)s XniH e1040]
Wom Je uey) sabeseli soueusiuieWw U 3W) Jo 10] € spuads| 000’0z 00 000'02F X XNIH VLOAQOL
osje 1t ‘ap) pajoadxs puoieq paal sey sue Jiedsl 0] A1S02 MOU §] JBY) 9GC gy JO Juswaoeidey
3om Je uey) sabeseb ssueueiuiew ul sy Jo (o) & spuads|0n0‘0ZF 00'000'0ZY gv2 31aN0A ¥XF XN W YLOAOL
0s|E )1 '8l pajdadxs puoAaq paa| sey sue Jiedal o) A))S0D MoU SI Jeu) 9GE Ay JO Juswadelday
yiom & uey) sebeseb aoueuriuiew w aw Jo 10| e spusdsi0N0’'0Zy 00°000'0Z¥ av0 I1ANGCA ¥XF XNHH YLOAOL
0s|E 1| '3 pajoadxa puoAaq paall sey sue Jiedal o) A1SOD MOU S| JBU) 9GE gV JO Juswade|day
SHIBLSY (W) 1500 1503 Jun S19)Y|

SATO0IHAA v 1394dnd TvldvD






952698 avioL

000'Gtr 00°000'st _ AVE ONIOYOINN HIMNVL

000'€2 00°000'¢2 HIAWVHO H3L3IW WING

000'zy 00'000'Zy TI9M LY DNIONIA

_ooo.m 00°000°t FONIAISTH WY NIJ0O0Hd Yv15HNg

looo'es 00°000'Y SEYIS NOILOZLOHd MNVYE SAONOd dLMM

000'vZ 00°000Z! sesnoy pleng

000'G) 00°000°S1 ANV QILYATTT DONIHSYMMOVE 40 HivdId

000'Z1 0000021 SOSNOL pJens

000'6/ 00'000'GL NOISN3LX3 301440

Adid LIINI NV 40 NOISINOHd [92F'60Z 00'92+'60Z (S3A3TNS) SONISSOHD AVOH DHYWHVL

00°004'L8 SANOd Y¥3IMIS 40 ONIDONITS

}insal e se pastwoidusod Alybiy s) Aetes sy pue umop st 29Uy ou1 |00 008 Z9 00829 321440 40 3AIS INCHS FHL SNIONIS MHOH .$TAID
ajoqe pue Busueqey)i] 1oy siaqio ) oLE'FL 00°0LL'Y S19)10
SHIHSYO |066'Y 00°066'F SIXOB HSVYD

Buiingy pue yeoH s,31€YOp Jof SAsnoy pleng {opr'ce 00°0ZL'21L $3sN0Y pJeng
048'9 007041 $ajod 22140 suing-eyIng Burous

W ozl Jeswliad (000 00009 spesiied 2010 aying-eying Buisua
0ze's 00'QLL saiod so)Q ewoy bunuag]

w gel Jeteiad $000'LZ 00 009 apesjied a0 ewoy Bunua

Wwooipreog saneussiie Buysiung [opo'o) 00°009'L SJIBYD WI00IPIeOY [esIuyda |

soyQ Ansibes s |000'EL 00'000'eL 12Inwoo doy ssaq

saxneg ajelodion Jojoanq 104 J00C'Z ] AN BZUIPALD

$821A18S 21e10d107) 10123417 04| 000'0Z 000'02 HSBR 8210 2ANNISXT

SHIBLUBY {W) 1809 }$02 Jun Slua)|

43H10 'S 139ang viidvo

SSSSSS SN EEREEEEEERE






000°005°61 je101-qng
000'005°6T Wwess 109
Alddng Jarep
pouszely Jo uonejuawndny pue Juojuowas
0} walsAs Addng Uslepny maN  ‘uoieM|igeysy
INFINNSELU] "UOISUINT UOIIENINSY * HJOMIDN
121BAR 10} Bpinosd 01 papualul s Psload Byt = Buiodu(y UEID IO NIOMIBN 191EAA UBGIN-148d PUE UBGQIN DD T
000'058'S5}) lejoL-qng
000'058'S6 ueoT a13
SEIIE PAIDMBSUN
Ul saf|oe) ous-uo  pue  suoneys Buidwnd
Bunsisxe Byl Jo UONRNIGEYS) PuUE  SUOIIEIS
Suidwnd mau Jo UORINISUOD ‘WalsAs a8elamas
10 UOISUIIX2 pue ucneljiqeyay juejd Jusuness)
i21em  B1sem  389(|0D-2uSy 10 UOIINASUOD
Sjusuodwiod Fumoioy syl 40 sasudwod 3] wep
mjiebey Je $333(|02 Ajjeniuaas 1ey) uonnjod ay)
Bunpal Ageasyy uejd 1uswiess) JIlem s1sem
ullm ease Juswynel eyiebely uigim Buppisal
uonendod ay) apiacad o) papualu) 1 323(04d 243 | 500'000°09 BuioBug el 109 JBIBAN SISEAN NIASER °|
(norew)
91-61 19bpng 13fold | pung | Buipung
w>_uow_no“=0_un__._o.mmﬂ uowmoun— —umumm_.-—uwm JOo smeys | Jo 0Q>P 40 924N0g INL un-m_.o._&

ANVJINOD IDVHIMIS ANV 431V







000°000°6€Z V101 ONVYYHD
000'000°L¥) (uswied 1salajul pue jedisung 1oy siqisucdsar S| YSYAA) Sueo jej0)
000°000't SJURIS 10 [EJO )
000°'000'06 sueanqUILeD 09 1L10y.
910215102
000'005°F [e101 gng]
000000 uea v3iavg
000°005 Juofup wern 109 uopenues pue IBIBAA NIasEY d3)ealn) “p
AND ruase jo s|esayduad
1e Buuny| 3jdoad 4oy soammlas suglejlues
pue =1em duiptaoad Je pawe s1yosfoad ayl
000'051°55 1eJo) gng]
000'051's% ueo? v3Qvg
5 ueoq|  punjipneg
- ueo 2340
'$31e4 3qepioye
Alledwouoda e Alddns Jazem Aljenb o) ssaaoe
Junenoey Ag sumol parsaod Yyl w uonendod
241 JO Bupyam |esouad spaemon nquuod ol gop 00001 Buodup luglg 109 flddng sa)eps sumo L 8Ald °§

B B S Br Br B B ' B BF W OBF W O O .. S . B






